
"b"O) , ~ CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: [(b)(6) I I(bl(6) I Ms, DoD OGe 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, jkril 09, 2004 5:28 PM 
(bH6) bUS) 1(0-6) 

Subject: RE: Another Dead Horse to Flog 

Many thanks. 

-----Original Message-----
From: [(b)(G) I UbllG) I (0-6) gl(b~"~O~) ;::::============:J 
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2004 17:10 
To: [(b)t6) I j(b)(6) I Ms, DoD OGC 

Subject: RE: Another Dead Horse to Flog 

Ms. [(bItS) 

No I do not. I have cc'd ~ [(b)(6) I a OOS attorney in our office. She 
may be able to assist. It 1s now 0110 her in Baghdad and I assume she has gone to bed. She 
will see this in the morning. 

COL [(bItS) 

-- ---Original Message- --- -
From: [(bItS) I [(bItS) I Ms, DoD QGC 
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2994 10:36 PM 
To: [(b)t6) I l(bUS,) I (e-6) 
Subject : RE : Another Dead Horse to Flog 

u -
The email bounced back from [(b)tS) tl(b)t6) email account. Do you happen to have an alternate 
email for her or some other means of contact her? 

Thanks. 

l(bK6) 
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~~:::;JL.:""'c' Mr. 000 OGe 
CAPT, DoD OGC; l(b)(6) I [(bl(6) I Mr, DoD OGC; 

SJ5i l(b)(S) I ICb)(S) I R, LTC, JCS SJS; 
"b)(S) I S (SBU)( l / lM, Room 3422); 1~{bill)(6[) :=J 

Room l(b){S) I Ub)/S) I N (SBU)(Main State 

Flog 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

If you are not able to reach these people right now or do not get an 
immedi ate response it I s probably because of the security situation here. Factor into your 
expectations the reality on the ground. 

COL [Cb)(6) 

Deputy General Counsel 

CPA 

From: Ms, DoD OGC 
2004 8:91 PM 

(9-6); [(b)(6) I ~ Mr. DoD OGC 
Mr, DoD OGC; l(b){6) I [(b)(G) I CAPT, DoD OGC; @1 (b~)(~6)E:r~1 l(b){6) I Mr, DoD OGC; 

0$0; rCb)(6) I Ifb)(61 I M, MAl J JCS SJS; l(ble6) I [bl(6) I R. l TC J )CS 5 )5; 
(GS-1S) 

Subject: RE : Another Dead Horse to Flog 
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(b)(5),(b)(ti) 

Many thanks. 

l(b)(6) 

l{b){6) I L . Ub)(6) 

Special Assistant to the General Counsel 

U.S. Department of Defense 

Ub)(6) 

This message may contain informat ion protected by t he attorney-client . attorney work product. 
deliberative proce s s~ or other privilege. 00 not disseminate without approval from the 
Office of the 000 General Counsel 

---- -Original Message-----
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Sent: 09, 2004 11:44 
From'~. ~~~~I~'b2){6~'~1 (0-6) [maHto ~L{b~"~6) ________ ---.J 

Mr, DoD OGC :!UI~~2"C @~E~~~~~~~ Mr , DoD OGC; CAPT , DoD OGC; l{b){6) Ub)(6) Ms, DoD 
Mr, DoD OGCi ClV, OSDi t(b){6) t "b)(6) 1 M, MAJ, JCS SJS; 

R, LTC , JCS SJSi l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Another Dead Horse to Flog 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

-- - --Orlginal Message-----
From: t(b){6) I l(b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGe 
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2004 5:22 PM 
To: (b)(6) l{b)(6) I (0-6) 
Cc: l(b)(6) I (b)(S) Mr, DoD OGC i 
OGC; l(b){S) I l(b)(S) I Mr , DoD OGC j 
l(b)(S) I I(b)(S) I R, LTC, JCS SJS 
Subject: Another Dead Horse to Flog 
Importance : High 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

1-;t,:=~CAPT, DoD OG,ccfu; ~IE(b~"'f'iiil:~'(~b)~(6~' ~~ =' LI' ___ ..JI CIV, 050; [b)(6) I Ub)(Sl 1 M, MAJ, 

4 

MS, DoD 
JCS SJS j 



(bX" 

~ l{b)(S) 

Associate Deputy General Counsel (Int'l Affairs) 

DoD Office of Genera l Counsel 

1600 Defense Pentagon (3E969) 

Washington, DC 20301-1600 

Tel. IlI(b!l)(~"C=== 

Fax Kb)(5) 

Secure F •• ~x~I{~b~)('~'~~~~ __________ ~ ____________ --, 

f(b)(6) 

SIPRNET : L _____________ __ --l 

Note : This message may contain information protected by the attorney-client, attorney work 
product , deliberative process, or other privilege. Do not disseminate without approva l from 
the Office of the DoD General Counsel. 
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I"'·' ! ~ eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fyi 

[(b)(6) I RMID] TOY DoD OGG 
satUrd~Y;{~iY 15, 2004 3:31 AM 
j(b)(6) I b 6 Ms. (CIV); [(b)(6) IIlliRlJ.GS.15 
FW: (040515-02) Info Memo: Chronology of Nicholas Berg Case 

-----Original Message -----
From: l(b)(6) I "blee) I V. (CIV) On Behalf Of Executive Secretary 
Sent: Saturday, May 15. 2094 11:28 AM 
To: [(bItS) I m::J (crV); (b}() [(bU6) I (9-6) 
Cc: Executive Secretary; (b)(6) Illiil!I L. (FS-2); [(bItS) I ~ (COL/O-6); [(b)(6) 
15); ~ l(b)(6) I (E-6); [(b)(6) I [(b){S) I Ms. (crV) 
Subject: (040515-02) Info Memo: Chronology of Nicholas Berg Case 

(b)(5) 

[1(b§j)(:!j6):::::J (65 -

Copies are available in the OGC, U.S. Cons ul. CJTF-7. and Stratcomm mailboxes in Exec Sec. 

VR 

Action Officer 

Executive Secretariat 
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1(b)(6, 1 ~ CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

~1(b)(6) tb
)(6) 

Monda~ 1 , 200412:16 PM 
l(b)(S) I ~ M s . (CIV) 

Subject: RE: FW: FW: Sorry -but I just finished right now 

I'm at KI(b~k~~c::J e-mail now but there 
is wrong with my e-mail - it i s not 
l(b)(6) I 

1l§ilE) . ~I(~b'~{'~' :;;; 
CPA Ninewa (Mosul) 
Public Affairs Officer 

i s not an attachment 
full at all - also -

(b)(S) 

on here to pull 
maybe you could 

up -
try 

don't know what 

> Subject: FW : Sorry -but I just 
finib"'-rI .. g""-'n"ow;w'>->>m.ffieC;:~5in~,:ln"."Y"2l!li41."2f':111i8"-: 22;65<.:e94i4e •• ..-(> ) ) >Thanks very much for both 

1 
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(b){5),{b)(S) 

much, ) > b 6 R. b 6 > >CPA/Office of the General Counsel> >Bag a. Iraq » ce: 
l(b)(S) II(b)(6) I ) >Cell: l(b)(6) II(bl/S} I> > > >-- n -Original Messagenn

- > >From: l(b){S) I 
l{b)(S) II{b)(6) I > >Sent: Sunday. May 16, 200410:08 PM ) )To: l(b){S) l(b)(5) 
~ R. (GS-15) ) )Subject: ~ Sorry -but I just finished right now> > > >1 tried to send 
this a minute a 0 but it disa erared. Sorr to be >late > >bl ut ) >1 'ust finished it. 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 
l(b)(5) 
this one goes thru. l(b)(6) 

lab Ie >to > > > >come on Wednesday if you need me to. > >Hope 
I > > > > ) > >From: l{b)(6) I ~ R, (GS-15)" 

l(b)(S) I> > >To: l(b){S) II(b)(6) I (b)(S) > > >Sub'ect: 
status? > > )Date: Sun 16 Ma 200418:49:55 +0400 > > > > (b)(S) _ (b)(5) 

(b)(5) f 
"o~.-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-! or R&R), so please please) > >please send me whatever you can asap. > > > > > ) > > > > > 

>Thanks. > > > > > > > > ) > l(b)(S) I R. Illill§D > ) > > > >CPA/Office of the General Counsel> 
) > &g! t; ) >Baghdad. Iraq> > > > > >Office: l{b)(6) I l{b)(S) I > > > > > >Cell: l{b)(6) I 
Ub)(S} I»»»»»» 

>:;C~~~~~~~-O~~~~~~~~~~C7~~~~~~=-~~C== > >SEEK: Now with over 
50,00a dream jobs! Click here : > >http://ninemsn.seek.com.au?hotmail > >« BergTimeline.doc 
» > >'-,7C~-C~~=C~~~~~~~~--~~------------------------- >Personalise your 
mobile chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go to 
>http://ringtones.com.au/ ninemsn /control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 

Find love today with 
ninemsn personals. Click here: http://ninemsn.match.com?referrer-hotmailtagline 
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l(b)(6) 11(b)(6) I eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ub)(6)]1illlU R LTC ](b)(6) 

Monda~ 17, 2004 1 :50 PM 
](b){6) ] ~ Ms. (CIV) 
Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Berg Chronology 

Original Message -----
From: Ub)(6) ] [ffiIT] R. (GS-15)" ~1(b~)(~6)========J 
Date: Monday, May 17. 2884 7:52 pm 
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: RE: Berg Chronology 

> Excellent. 
> 
> [ffiIT] R. IWi§O 
> CPA/Office of the General Counsel 
> Baghdad, Iraq 
> Office: (b)(6) ](b)(6) 

> Cell: (b){6) 

> 
> -----Original Message----­
> From: Ub){6) I ](b)(6) ] R LTC 
> Sent: Monday. May 17, 2804 8:43 PM 
> To: ](b)(6) ] ~ R. (GS-15) 
> Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: RE: Berg Chronology 
> 
> Still no luck opening it, but I just got off the phone with 1(b)(6) 

> She 
> accessed Ub)(6) 

> tonight to get 
> machine. ~ 
> 

computer and was able to open it 
a copy. I{b)(~ I said she will email 

> Original Message 

and 
you 

I will stop up 
from Ub)(6) I 

> From: l(b)t6) ] ~ R. (GS-1S)" ~1(b~)(~6)========J 
> Date: Monday, May 17. 2094 7:16 pm 
> Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: Berg Chronology 
> 
> > Ok - I will try to resend to you now, as well. Is there another 
> email> for l(b)(6) I b/c everything I send to her hotmail account is 
> bouncing> back. 
> > 
> > IlliIT§[] R. Illiiffi[] 
> > CPA/Office of the General Counsel 
> > Baghdad, Iraq 
> > Office: ](b){6) JI~]{~b)~(6~)S===:J 
> > Cell: 1(b}(6) I @U6) 

> > 
> > -----Original Message----­
> > From: [(b){S) I ](b){S) I R LTC 
> > Sent: Monday , May 17. 2884 8:85 PM 
> > To: ](b)(S) I ~ R. (GS-lS) 
> > Subject : Re: RE: RE: RE: Berg Chronology 
> > 
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(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > Also, ~.did not receive your earlier email and.~.is on 
> ) leave, so we aren't able to review the document unless COL 1~(bill)(~ru==J 
) ) has figured out a way to get it to me. My SIPR account i s in a 
) ) different office and I 
) ) will check it later this evening, ~ 
> > 
) ) Original Message .. -- -
) ) From : l(b)(S) I IMiID:J R, (GS-1S)" 1~(b~)(~6)========~ 
) ) Date : Monday, May 17, 2904 5:21 pm 
) ) Subject: RE : RE : RE: Berg Chronology 
(b)(S) 

> > > 
) ) ) ~ R. IililE] 
) > ) CPA/ Office of the General Counsel 
) ) ) Baghdad, Iraq 
) ) ) Office: (b)(S) l(b)(S) 

) > ) Cell : (b)(6) 

> > > 
) ) ) -·--·Original Message----­
) ) ) F rom : ~ l(b)(S) I R l TC 

) ) ) Sent : Monday. May 17, 2BB4 6:92 PM 
) ) ) To: l(b)(6) I ~ R. (GS-15) 
) ) ) Subject: Re : RE: RE: Berg Chronology 
> (b)(5),{b){6) 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
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> (b)(::» ,( )(0) 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>~~------------------------------------------~ 
> > > Original Message -----
> > > From : l(b)(6) I IiliI§.[] R. (GS -15)" ~1(b~)(~6)'========:::::J 
> > > Date : Monday. May 17. 2004 4:44 pm 
> > > Subject: RE : RE: Berg Chronology 
> ~~-------------------------------------------, > !(b)(S) 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> ~,,------------------------------------------------~ 
> > > > ~ R. W1E] 
> > > > CPA/Offi ce of the General Counsel Baghdad, Iraq 
> > > > Office: (b)() l(b)(S) I 
> > > > Cell : (b)(6) 

> > > > 
> > > > -----Original Message-----
> > > > From : ~1{b)(6) I R LTC 
> > > > Sent: Monday, May 17. 2004 5:40 PM 
> > > > To: Rb)(6) I IiliI§.[] R. (GS-IS) 
> > > > Subject: Re: RE: Berg Chronology 
> > > > 
> > > > l(b)(6) I I still don't have it. It arrived again as a 
> > > winmail.dat file 
> > > > and nobody here can open it. I have asked COL l{b){6) if he 
> > can 
> > > > forwardit to me on 5IPRNET in a different format. Maybe I 
> > will 
> > > > have more 
> > > > with that. 
> 
> 
> 

luck 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

;L>~I{~~~(6~)~~ltt;o~n~ig~h~t~,-'I~W;ii:llll~aJl~so~s~e;e~if~s~h~e~r;ecZ.e;;i~v;e~d-t~hh.e~dloo~c~um;e;'n~t~ 
> for 
> > > review. 
> > > > rillI[] 
> > > > 
> > > > 
> > > > From: 
> > > > Date: 

Original Message -----
l(b)(6) I IiliI§.[] R. (GS- IS ) " 
Monday, May 17 J 2004 4:25 

> > > > Subject: RE : Berg Chronology 
> > > > 

Rb)(6) 

pm 

> > > > > Bizarre - not sure what a .dat file is - I've done the 
> > > document 
> > > > in 
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> > > > > word,so it should be a .doc file. I've tried to send to 
»~ 
> > > > > numerous times 
> > > > > but her email seems to be full . I forwarded to ~ 
> > > l(b)(6) I 
> > > > in the 
> > > > > hopes that she could get it to l(b)(6) 

> > > still 
> > > > don't> have it. 
> > > > > 
> > > > > Thanks, 
> > > > > 
> > > > > IlliMiJ R. IlliR§D 

Let me know if you 

> > > > > CPA/Office of the General 
> > > > > Office : (b)(6) l{b)(6) 

Counsel Baghdad, Iraq 

> > > > > Cell : (b}(6) 

> > > > > 
> > > > > -----Original Message-- --­
> > > > > From: ~ l{b){6) I R LTC 

I 

> > > > > Sent : Monday, May 17, 2094 4 :94 PM 
> > > > > To: l(b)(6) I ~ R. (GS-15) 
> > > > > Subject : Re: Berg Chronology 
> > > > > 
> > > > > IIb}(6) I unfortunately I cannot open a .dat file here and 
> > j(b)(6) I 
> > > > has not 
> > > > > received it yet, so I am not sure if she can open it. Any 
> > > > chance you 
> > > > > could re-send as a word or .pdf f ile? If not. I will 
> check 
> > > with COL 
> > > > > l{b)(6) thanks J IlliIT[] !ill£[] 
> > > > > 
> > > > > Original Message --- --
> > > > > From : l(b)(6) I IiliiliJ R. (G5-15)" @1(b~)(~61;:::========:J 
> > > > > Date: Monday. May 17. 2094 12:58 pm 
> > > > > Subject : Berg Chronology 
> > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> (b)(:» 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> ~--~~~--------------------------------~ 
> > > > > > Thanks . 
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> > > > > > Illiii!D 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > 
> > > > 
> > > 
> > > 
> > 
> > 
> 
) 
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I""" I ~ CTR WHSIESDIMTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

All - This is the CPA CJTF7 briefing from tonight, as it pertains to Nick Berg. Thought you 
would all find it useful. (Only one question asked tonight) 

COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY BRIEFING WITH 

BRIGADIER GENERAL MARK KIMMITT, 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR COALITION OPERATIONS; 

AND WD j(bH.6) I SENIOR ADVISER, CPA 

LOCATION: BAGHDAD, IRAQ 

TIME: 10:10 A.M. EDT 

DATE: FRIDAY, MAY 14, 2004 

Q Stephanie Halasz from CNN . We're still trying to -- this is regarding Nicholas Berg 
we're still trying to understand why you're -- well, you keep saying that he was never in 
coalition force s' hands when we have it from several sides that he was detained by U.S. 
forces, U.S. / coalition forces . 

GEN. KIMMITT: Yeah . That -- again , it's one of those common misconceptions, and 
it may have been facilitated by some of the e-mail reports. 

When that question was asked, we went up to Brigadier General Carter Hamm (sp). 
the commander of the Multinational Brigade forces. whose jurisdiction extends into Mosul. 
General Halllll (sp) is a friend of mine. He said, "NO, Mark. That just didn't happen." 



It 1s true that we have joint IP -- Iraqi police -- stations. For good reason~ we 
put oftentimes Military Police side by side with Iraqi police in the police stations. That 
facilitates command and control. If there's a military issue~ then we can work it through 
t here . If there's a civilian issue, if there 's crime on the street, they can talk to the 
military. If there' s a ~ilitary incident~ they can talk to the civilians. That makes sense. 

In this particular IP station where Berg was brought, he was put into a cell with 
other Iraqis. The Military Police did have contact with young Berg. They found out that he 
was in there. Being good, compassionate Americas, they checked in on him every once in a 
while and said, "Hey~ do you need a toothbrush? Do you need some soap? Anything we can do to 
help you." 

But that is, to our understanding, the only contact that Nicholas Berg had with 
American military forces during that 12-day time period between the 24th and the 6th, while 
in Mosul. 

MR . SENOR: And the only other contact -- primary contact he had with American 
officials was. as you know, the FBI visited with him t hree times. But as General Kimmitt 
said, during the entire period~ he was detained by Iraqi police in Mosul~ and he was in the 
custody of Iraqi police in Mosul. And I do know there's a lot of these e-mails circulating. 
We're trying to get to the bottom of them. But as far as we know, at this point, at no time 
was he out of custody of Iraqi police. 

Press Officer 

CPA -- Office of Strategic Communications 

Ilbl(S) 
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11b)(6) I ~ CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: C~;nfel'en,:e 'ranserio' (Berg references highlighted) 
Attachments: 12 May 04 CPA CJTF-7.doc 

All - Attached is the transcript from tonight's press conference in Baghdad. I have 
highlighted references to Nick Berg for your reference. 

Press Officer 

CPA -- Office of St rategic Communications 

l{b)[S) 

- Ori~inal Message-- - --
~:om: ~ S~~uel (0-5) 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

Subject: TRANSCRIPT: 12 May 94 CPA CJTF-7 press conference 

Attached is the transcript from Wednesday's CPA CJTF-7 press conference. 

L t Col fill!] l(b)(6) I USAF 

CJTF-7 Public Affairs 

Office: l(b)(6) 1 @I(b'j<l<[!:"C=J DSN Iliicbiij)(§jeJC::::::C::::::C:::::::J 

Cell: [!l1(b;g)(e!!)]I== =::::J 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY BRIEFING WITH 
BRIGADIER GENERAL MARK KIMMITT, 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR COALITION OPERATIONS; 
AND DAN SENOR, SENIOR ADVISER, CPA 

LOCATION: BAGHDAD, IRAQ 

TIME: 9:38 A.M. EDT 
DATE: WEDNESDAY, MAY 12,2004 

MR. SENOR: Good evening. 

I have a couple of opening announcements and General Kimmitt has his regular 
operational briefing, plus an announcement about the ongoing investigation and court 
martials at Abu Ghraib. 

Firstly, on Ambassador Bremer's schedule, he attended a ceremony at the 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs for the official handover of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs to 
the Iraqi minister. At the ceremony Ambassador Bremer spoke to the many 
accomplishments of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs over the past number of months -- all 
the work that the minister, Hoshyar Zebari, has done to facilitate Iraq's welcoming-­
integration into the international community and the number of international 
organizations that Iraq is now a part of. Mr. Zebari -- the foreign minister, Hoshyar 
Zebari, spoke at the ceremony as well. 

Following that Ambassador Bremer attended his weekly Governing Council 
meeting, which is part of where they discussed the ongoing consultations on the political 
transition, and then that was followed by internal meetings Ambassador Bremer had with 
the CPA. 

S~condly,llUive ~~Otmt1emehttegardi#gMf"'Nlcho188::getg, 

• . ..•.. PA~atuiCij(Y~:M#Y~~::~R~ii()itforce~di~~r~~~~.:#Ji6~~ ~p.:~lrQadside n~.ar 
Baghdadi)11'l;l~bo(iiy(:w:as:l~~~:i~!entm~d:as l\li4tol ~~rican·civilian~ ...•.• Mr. 
Berg had:re~stere~:wi~:~~i .• ::e()~Slllaf::AffaiI:sin '. .'i: . ........ ' ::.:~o ~liation, however, 
withith~CO~itiou.: .• H~~ll~' .. ~itlso~ unde~~:~l~)~t:~~~~fter~ofhis.own 
ac~t~.Hedid~Of!?:~!i1 . '. . .It Ptovbici~:~~tbdlify~dW'~ido not believe 
th~tAA::W'9,~e«(fo~.atty·g ....r9.¥!~iQnal Aut9Q~tl~QA.,. :~.liI~:~~~~o:D:l), 
under$~diug:~~lbel'ell~:p,e:ente~·Iraq·~Q~:~Q: ........ : .. :.:WJl9w~::h.~r~for 
t>usiness;purpose~. 

i:.:e~:th611~~:~~p~ye1'Sf#e¥th~e Befg~~YaI14th:~ir~?:~rmity· 
So~~~~sJ~~baluili~ydf!~91'ist~s~"speak.f()ri~lf~.~~o\V:·~~re~~'~1l1~~s~~g 
QJ;9ad,~~~ 1"1" J:·KnQw:.in 'this:tmrt 'Qf:the:,world andTrt};ijhKiilthe.'W:~st.~~(:lJ'1"7on\lfr, 



Bet:'g'sgJ70~tl~~a1J,rutg;ijjila~ttiU.(ithis is clearly @(1"~~,~~ly]one;";i)t1tliOS~r~tel1'orl~ 
acts. 

General Kimmitt. 

GEN. KIMMITT: Yes, and on behalf of the coalition military forces, we also 
would like to extend our sympathies to the Berg family. 

Good afternoon. The coalition continues offensive operations to establish a stable 
Iraq, in order to repair infrastructure, stimulate the economy and transfer sovereignty. 

In the north central zone of operations yesterday, there was an attack in Kirkuk-­
in a Kirkuk neighborhood market, using an improvised explosive device consisting of a 
rocket, C-4 explosives and propane tanks. Four Iraqi civilians were killed. Twenty-five 
Iraqi civilians were wounded. No group has claimed responsibility, and the Iraqi police 
service has the lead for the investigation. 

This morning the Au Mutawaka (sp) police station was attacked with rockets in 
Samarra. The Iraqi police station is located a block south of the green mosque, and four 
to five rockets impacted on the building. The attack resulted in three Iraqi police service 
wounded, as well as major structural damage to the police station. 

In the western zone of operations, on 9 May, a convoy of 20 vehicles belonging to 
a Turkish company acting as a subcontractor was attacked with small-arms fire. The 
subcontractors were delivering living containers and had entered Iraq from Syria. The 
convoy was originally attacked near a fuel station east of Arupah (sp), where they were 
forced to download three of the truck containers. The convoy was again stopped 70 
kilometers east of that location and were forced to download four more containers. 

The attackers destroyed a total of seven of the vehicles in the convoy and hijacked 
eight of the trucks. Five trucks made it to their final destination in Baghdad. All 20 
drivers are accounted for, four of which sustained wounds from the attacks. 

The situation in Fallujah remains calm. There have been no cease-fire violations 
for over a week. Reports indicate religious leaders have contributed to this environment 
with peaceful messages from the mosques. 

Coordination continues with the Fallujah Brigade for follow-on operations, 
demonstrating freedom of movement in Fallujah. Further adherence to the provision of 
the cease-fire remains the focus. 

In the central south zone of operations, offensive operations continue against 
Muqtada's militia. 



Throughout recent operations in Karbala, coalition forces have come under fire 
repeatedly from the 12-building AI-Mukaim (sp) mosque and shrine complex. The shrine 
complex had been used by Muqtada's militia as an operation base and an ammunition and 
weapons holding area. It had also been the subject of discussions three weeks ago 
between the Iraq Religious Endowments Directorate of Karbala and the Iraq Ministry of 
Health in reaching an agreement on the transfer of the mosque to the Karbala Directorate 
of Health for use as a specialized health clinic. 

Last night at approximately 2300, coalition forces conducted a cordon and search 
of the area in order to eliminate the enemy presence there and to restore Iraqi security 
force control. Early in the operation, coalition forces were attacked by two rocket­
propelled grenades, striking a Bradley and wounding one coalition soldier. Coalition 
forces requested close air support, resulting in five enemy killed. 

Approximately four hours after the initial engagement, coalition forces reported 
that Muqtada militia members had reorganized and established a fighting position in the 
nearby Mukaym (Ph) shrine. By 0400 this morning, Iraqi security forces cleared the 
shrine while coalition forces maintained the outer cordon. By 9: 15, the Iraqi police 
service had retained security to the area. Coalition forces also rescued five Iraqi police 
officers who were discovered bound and gagged inside one of the Mukaym (Ph) complex 
buildings. In the mosque itself, coalition forces found extensive weapons caches, and 
three other weapons caches were discovered in the nearby area. 

In the southeastern zone of operations, coalition and Iraqi security forces 
conducted 259 patrols and captured four anti-coalition suspects. The governance area in 
Basra City will continue to be heavily patrolled by coalition forces to deter any further 
moves to take control of key points by anti-coalition forces. Coalition forces are also 
continuing to dominate al-Amarah and have started to carry out routine patrols from 
static locations within the city. AI-Amarah is relatively quiet and seems to have adapted 
to the increased coalition presence without adverse reaction. 

Three final notes. First, 315 detainees are scheduled to be released from the Abu 
Ghraib prison on 14 May at 0900. The next release at Abu Ghraib is scheduled for 21 
May. And the diagram to the right shows you how many of those detainees will be 
returning to each of the multinational division areas. 

Second, I want to clarify a comment made at a previous press conference 
regarding the chain of command relationships for the 372nd Military Police Company in 
Abu Ghraib from 19 November 2003 until recently. On 19 November 2003, a 
fragmentary order was issued by CJTF-7 that placed the 320th MP Battalion, the parent 
organization of the 372nd MP Company, under the tactical control, TACON, of the 205th 
Military Intelligence Brigade. Tactical control, or T ACON, provides authority for the 
205th MI Brigade to assign missions and tasks to the 320th MP Battalion. However, the 
800th MP Brigade was still responsible for command oversight, leadership, discipline 
and training for subordinate units, of which the 372nd Military Police Company was one. 
While the 205th MI Brigade was given TACON for the purpose of assigning missions or 



tasks, its FRAGO did not change the command relationship or responsibilities within the 
800th MP Brigade. 

Last, we are announcing two additional court-martials related to Abu Ghraib. 

The charges were referred against Sergeant Javal S. Davis to a general court­
martial. The five charges are conspiracy to maltreat subordinates, dereliction of duty for 
negligently failing to protect detainees from abuse, maltreatment of detainees, rendering 
false official statements and assault. 

Charges were also referred against Staff Sergeant I van L. Frederick III to a 
general court-martial. The five charges are conspiracy to maltreat subordinates/detainees, 
dereliction of duty for negligently failing to protect detainees from abuse, maltreatment 
of detainees, assault and wrongfully committing an indecent act by watching detainees 
commit a sexual act. 

The charge sheets for these court-martial cases and the case of U.S. v Specialist 
Jeremy Sivits will be available after this press conference. 

MR. SENOR: And with that, we'll happy to take your questions. 

Yes, sir. Go ahead. 

Q Yeah, Bob Moran with the Philadelphia Inquirer. Can you elaborate or give 
any details on the detention of Mr. Berg? You. know, I guess he was picked up by Iraqi 
police and at some point he was in -- transferred to U.S. custody or at least to be released. 
Can you elaborate on that? 

¥R.. SE}10~: ... Sure~.Mrl~f~~asa.rrested~¥~~~i ~JiC§illtl1~M()g~.aiea 
()pMatch24th/·.iL;wo.~4Je~~~:.~?Jl:tQ.t11e lraqi.police~t?)Y"'y~~.~ •. ~~~te4.him ... :tyly 
understanding.is·th~ys~pe~t~~~~ihew~ .involv,dle*g~~d,m.guspi~i()U,Sa~tiviti9s, 
U.S. ~trth0ritieswer~ n0tif1~i··;\{f;h~,FBlvisite(j~t11rv1t'.~~~~:~ntm~~:occasions when 
he·was .• ~·IrAAip~~!c~:;~.·..a·4~~~~11~d~t;11li';~;no~iA~~1~~.~tl1any 
criminalo)."terr()~sl~~#y~ .t~.~r~~as·~~~... ..... . ...et11iindit~~.py 
~4erstandingp.e was ady'...... u/.~~¥etb~.~oUJlu.y.· e; ~.y()\lkbQW,was·foun<ideadoJ:l 
May8.th.and.hisfa;mi,ly·.:W~noq:fi~<iQll· May 10th; 

Yes. 

Q Peter Hermann from the Baltimore Sun. Is there a date for the general court­
martials, and will they be held here in the convention center as Mr. Sivits'? 

GEN. KlMMITT: Yeah, right now those two cases have not been docketed, but 
our expectation is that we will conduct a review of the convention center's utilization 
after the first court martial. It is certainly our intent to continue using the convention 
center if it works out. 



MR. SENOR: Yes? 

Q Thank you. Charlie Mayer from NPR. Are you keeping track of the number 
of Americans who are missing now in Iraq? And if so, can you give us some sense of 
those numbers? 

MR. SENOR: For operational security reasons we do not generally make those 
numbers public. We are attempting to track the numbers of civilians that have been taken 
hostage, either U.S. citizens or others here from coalition countries, or just any civilians 
who are here. And we try to communicate that information, obviously, with the host 
governments -- with the government of the countries that those civilians are from. 

We are reluctant right now, Charlie, to make that information public. We don't 
want to provide an opportunity for kidnappers and terrorists to track that sort of 
information. It's not in anybody's interest but theirs, and therefore, I hope you understand 
why we are not making it public. 

Yes, ma'am? 

Q (Through interpreter.) (Name and affiliation inaudible.) General Mark 
Kimmitt, how do you evaluate the command now in Fallujah? The command of 
Mohammed Abdul-Latif, how do you evaluate his command? 

GEN. KIMMITT: Right now we're quite pleased with the command structure 
that's operating within Fallujah. Obviously we're starting to see some results. There have 
been no cease-fire violations in the last seven days. We are conducting patrols inside the 
city. We've actually had a joint patrol corne in and depart the city. We still have 
objectives to attain, but at this point, I would say that the Marines are quite pleased with 
the efforts and the command of General Latif. 

MR. SENOR: Yes? 

Q Josh Hammer of Newsweek. Do you have any more information about the 
circumstances of Mr. Berg's departure from Iraq and how he might have been captured? 
There was some speculation he was -- he had joined the convoy that was attacked on the 
day he disappeared. 

MR. SENOR.: .•. W~~~9~~i~U$lrtryit1~'tO~1~~~;~~'~$together,Josh, .~d there 
isatOOroughinves#ga#O,n~~el'\\,~y~)I~Al!e.l~~] .•. tO,~e~~.~y.detail~~tthispoint 
We. are committed-- 'Ule.U$~go:ve;mroC?ntisc6~~~.~ .. av~1')'Utorough and robust 
investigation. to ·get.tothe·boUom'.6~~s ••. I. thi~a.s~·!~ald.earl~e~,.e"Vel'ibody is . shocked 
bythe~e hQrrific images .and this·terroristacc Andwe.arecQ.nmrltt_to getting to the 
bottom of it. 

Yes, Dan? 



Q Dan Williams, Washington Post. What agency of the government or the 
authority is investigating the Berg kidnapping? 

MR. SENOR:'1jl~~~ate.~llltiple agenci~st\la~*ei~.i11stobeihVolve!;l."~e'Will 
be announcingwh?\Vi!~j:be~t1¢9l~.l~ad .. My Ul1d~~~~~ isthe~lD,the CrinrlnaI 
Investigative DiYi!)i9~i~8Q.!!.~~.m~olye~ the FBI. \Yill':~~~:some t()le~ Apd the le~d 
agency we will annolAlce'~119~ly~ 

Yes? 

Q Bill Glauber with the Chicago Tribune. It appeared in the video that Mr. 
Berg was wearing an orange prison jumpsuit. Are such orange prison jumpsuits used in 
any detention facilities in Iraq that you know of? And also, he was, I believe, released a 
day after a court case in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Can you explain why that was? 

MR. SENOR: He was released by the Iraqi police service? 

Q Yeah. 

MR. . SENOR.: 1\V~ll~?;:~ieij~()Uto theIraqi'~~~~e;;sei-vic~ontheexactday" .. or 
there~9~behip,d!~~.~x.~P~.~~~~·\V~srele~ed. 'I.!~~Ware?ft\le!9ourtc~ethatw~ 
filed~j.lt.'i:spl,lblic~~~le~~:~jj;:~~~mllknowl;JlJ:~~t:~~i~.~;th~tft!~~fi~~~~.!¥Jor. ~~. ex~t 
momeA\or~y,\ime~tjhe.was ~.~ed, .. thattsjS91liethillgfoi'.the;Ira.qiiP()1i~e to ~dress. 

What was your -- ? 

Q He was pictured in an orange -- what appeared to be an orange prison 
jumpsuit. 

MR. SENOR: Oh, the orange -- yeah. You know --

Q Are any such jumpsuits used in Iraq in any detention facilities, coalition 
and/or Iraqi? 

MR.. SENOR: ... rllJ~t!~nerl1l.Kimmitt speak~.jsecuri~td,et#es.As far as 
c~iri~l~etainee~tha~·at'~:~?er ~ejurisdicti~ll~ftne.h'~i.p~lic~~eryice or .the Iraqi 
Mini~~ofIt1t~~or.?r!!i~·I!~~~IDi$~ of J~tice~~J~~iltt ~~~!jofanypoli~ytha~they 
have!> r~Ollld,:,:yol,l~1l<>~l~~~tJ;t~~,! yo~ shQ.: . . ..'taet.. .\:a1;)?~,:~f?rmsthatthey 
require.:inmatesto:m~'.~sic).:I~l:~~knowled~~,. . ...•.. lS"~9\~MQh;,~~mtW;bich tlultis 
done; But Ijwill~lieckO'ntbat'·ahdjQheck withthe'Y:'f3rious),llil;ijstries ... 

GEN. KIMMITT: And I'll check as well. 

MR. SENOR: Yes, sir? 



Q (Through interpreter.) There are estimation about reestablishing discussions 
with Mr. al-Sadr. So how credible is this information? 

MR. SENOR: I think you're referring to reports that the governor of Najaf was 
engaged in negotiations with Muqtada al-Sadr. He was not negotiating on our behalf; the 
governor was not negotiating on our behalf, and we were not consulted on any details of 
any discussions he mayor may not have. 

That said, we obviously encourage any and all Iraqis who want to step forward 
and playa constructive role in minimizing bloodshed and reaching a peaceful resolution 
in these matters to do so. We have been quite clear that we have some criteria, however, 
relating to Mr. al-Sadr. One, he must submit himself to Iraqi justice. There is an Iraqi 
arrest warrant out for him relating to a murder. Two, Mr. al-Sadr must disband his illegal 
militia, must return government assets, must order his militia to withdraw from 
government buildings. 

Now there are a number of concrete steps that Mr. al-Sadr must take. That is our 
starting point and our ending point. 

Yes? 

Q Ivan (Waler?) with CNN. If I can just go back to Mr. Berg real quick, can 
you give us an idea of when he entered the country? You said he registered with the U.S. 
Consular Service. When did he register with them? 

And also, we've tried to contact the Iraqi police, who have not responded to any of 
our inquiries about why he was detained and why he was released. So we've seemed to 
have reached, you know, a dead end with that. So can you elaborate on maybe why that 
happened, or what do you know about it? 

MR. SENOR: Where have you -- which police department have you contacted? 

Q I believe we've contacted both Iraqi police in Mosul as well as Iraqi police 
here in Baghdad. 

MR.. SENOR:. Okay .Mosl.1l\¥ouldbethe~Iletcl)e~li~gt~l??n't .... obviouslyJ 
don't handle theircomm~ctl~Q~~SoI canlo()~ia~.\¥hy:the~:~~~~~l~b~enfesPOIldingi 
It mayj~t be tllat they're pr~1;ttb'u$yright nOW,ag you.canunagffie,a,nd.lwouldkeep 
trYing . 

. As:tothe exactdatetl~*~~g~tbackto you 011 :ihat.Wedoij'~:ba~e:~ .. 1 don~thaye 
withmetheexactdatec~eenteredttiecountry. I qoknow:;thathClllctrwiih U.S. Consular 
Affairs, and I coul4:checkwitti·t1:J.elnonthe ex~t 4a~. llpOll Whlcli:he:enteredthe 
coIihtry. 

Yes, ma'am? 



Q Inge Hoff (sp) with Neue Zurcher Zeitung. Can you tell us how many 
detention facilities are run by the Iraqis? How many people are detained there? Are 
there any other foreigners detained? And do you check these prisons as far as Iraqis -­
(inaudible) -- right now? 

MR. SENOR: Do we what? What's the last question? 

Q Sorry. Is there any kind of checking in - checks in these detention centers? 
Is there anybody going there --

MR. SENOR: Sure. Sure. My understanding is that there's between 2,500 and 
3,000 individuals in detention in the Iraqi criminal system -- criminal detention system 
that have been designated as criminal detainees. 

I don't know of any other foreign nationals. That's not to say there aren't any. We 
can check on that for you. 

And yes, we are obviously concerned about conditions within the Iraqi prison 
facilities. In fact, Ambassador Bremer just today conducted a meeting with senior 
coalition staff relating to this issue of monitoring and getting more information on the 
state of the Iraqi prisons. It is obviously, in light of the incidents at Abu Ghraib, 
something that we want to keep an eye on, and that stimulated Ambassador Bremer 
looking closely at it. 

Yes? In the back. 

Q (Through interpreter.) From al-Watan aI-Arabi. General Kimmitt, two days 
ago you said when a person is captured, nobody can put a hood on his head. And you 
have also stated that women will not be detained. When will a decision be passed by the 
coalition forces not to detain women? 

GEN. KIMMITT: Well, first of all, I said two days ago that we have stopped the 
practice of hooding our detainees. I don't believe at that time we made any categorical 
statement referring to no longer detaining women. If anyone is a security threat, an 
imperative security threat to the country of Iraq and to coalition forces, they will be 
detained. That's our obligation. 

MR. SENOR: Yes? 

Q (Through interpreter.) General Kimmitt, peace be upon you. From the Iraqi 
press. Did you discuss with the religious and tribal leaders in al-Sadr? Why did you 
strike a federal office? 

GEN. KIMMITT: We had an operation two nights ago, three nights ago, against 
the al-Sadr Bureau in Sadr City. That is a bureau that was not anything more but a place 



being used by the Sadr militia, by Mugtada's militia to organize, plan and execute attacks 
against the legitimate democratic institutions of Iraq. From this bureau building, they had 
planned attacks against Iraqi police stations, against Iraqi media, against Iraqi 
government buildings. That was a security threat and remains a security threat to the 
coalition forces but, more importantly, to the people ofIraq. From that location, they 
were planning and executing operations against the Iraqi people. That is why we attacked 
it and that is why we have destroyed it. 

MR. SENOR: Yes. Go ahead. 

Q Kater Ingam (Ph) with the Romanian Radio. Dan, you said that Mr. Berg 
was detained by the Iraqi police, but I was told that when he came back to Baghdad from 
Mosul, he said that indeed it was the Iraqi police that detained him, but then they 
surrendered him to the coalition forces, and he stayed in coalition custody for two weeks. 
So I was wondering if you can explain these conflicting reports, and why, if what I know 
is true, why would an American citizen be held by American forces for two weeks 
without charges? 

MR. SENOR:. r&iW(~~im~~a;~PQJ1 .. TQmYknowJ~4~~~,~~in:()anation i~ 
incorrect. He wasdetainedpyifraqEpoUce~~ he·wajSa;res~a.Dd.·~e~'LbyIraqipolice~ 
Americ~ authorities;the~I~;";ii~~~;~tactwithMr;(~~·'aud.i~:~'M~~.~ .. on three 
~c~aSions and mad~t11;~M1~p~4et~~tion that heyVaS~~~~~~¢t~4()l1;Jeing.involved 
lllaJ1Y criminalor~~I!gq~t.~~th~iij~~.;I:Jut he wasatnq.~~.~aerthejutisdiction or 
willi,in .. thedetentioll; ()f co~Uiol:t;(()l'ces~ 

Yes, go ahead. 

Q Hi. Aram Roston at NBC News. The first thing is you said that the FBI 
asked him or requested or advised him to leave the country. Do you know why that is, 
and whether it was a specific reason? And also, what was the role, if any, of Zarqawi? 

MR. SENO~: On your first question, rm;n~t:f~mu~th~~itwasth~!F~Ithat 
advi$edhiIlh I~()W;v:~. e.g . .~ho speakon:~~hatfoft1t~U.S. q~~rome~t 
a9X\s~d·lt4ntQ leave.('pd~(( ................. 1~·O tbei~tthattlj:~;~~~~p . . .li~(latravel 
advi~Qnr·issued.'W~lt;l?~f()~~~s:i~id~Jlt;wauuJlg;i~~i~~~Fi~~Jl ;. ;iuttI:~X~Jtl1rougll 
Ita,q andlne· risks inv(}l~~~~·i~~I!~th~t .. th: .. A.mericaJ:.l~~tb(}~~e~;~ere;fui1heri~that 
advisoryiintheil'cQn~;Witb.~.aerg;i;*s. towllO ·didit~..;·JtB~';¢orisUlaraffairs '.~.~ l;~an 
check on tbatforyou. 

As to your second question, as I said there's an investigation under way. I can let 
General Kimmitt speak to suspicions about Zarqawi. 

I mean, I will tell you that we have our own -- we've had our own concerns that 
Mr. Zarqawi has been operating inside this country for some time. We believe that he 
has taken credit for a number of terrorist incidents in this country. We believe that he has 
planned other terrorist incidents or terrorist acts in this country. We've obtained a 



document that we believe was headed for senior al Qaeda leadership in which Mr. 
Zarqawi outlined his battle plan for Iraq. 

We have seen these acts of terror, whether they are Zarqawi-type bombings or 
brutal mutilations and murders like we've seen the last couple days with Mr. Berg or the 
four American civilian contractors in Fallujah a few weeks ago. We've seen these 
grotesque acts of terror here for some time. Whether or not Mr. Zarqawi is directly 
involved remains to be seen. 

GEN. KIMMITT: I mean, the only indication we have right now was the claim 
made on the website entitled, "Abu Musaab al-Zarqawi Kills an American." We don't 
know -- we don't have at this point any other intelligence corroborating that either he was 
or was not involved in the murder. 

MR. SENOR: Pat. 

Q Patrick McDonnell, Los Angeles Times. Have you heard of any agreement 
or has any agreement been presented to you by clerical and civic leaders in Najafthat 
would essentially result in the disarming of Mr. Sadr's militia and the turning of the 
militia into a legitimate political party? Has that come to your attention at all or been 
presented to the military? 

MR. SENOR: It has not come to my attention nor the civilian side of the 
coalition. 

GEN. KIMMITT: And all the negotiations and discussions that we're having are 
tied with the CPA and the government officials. So we have not received a separate offer 
that we're aware of with regards to this disarmament. 

MR. SENOR: Pat, I would just add that we do know that there are a number of 
notables, Iraqi notables, who are working towards a peaceful resolution in Najaf. As I 
said earlier, we encourage it. We think it's a positive sign. Even if it doesn't lead to a 
peaceful resolution, we do think it's a positive sign that Iraqi leaders are stepping forward 
and they are trying to make a constructive contribution to minimize bloodshed in their 
own country, particularly when they're speaking out against their fellow Iraqis like 
Muqtada al- Sadr, who has been engaged in orchestrating so much violence. But those 
individuals are not speaking on our behalf, and in the case of the Najaf governor, was not 
consulting us in those discussions. 

Q Just one follow-up. Would any such agreement have to be approved in any 
way by the coalition or by the military, by the coalition military? 

MR. SENOR: Well, certainly we are demanding that Mr. al-Sadr face justice. 
We are demanding that his militia be disbanded. We're demanding that he withdraw 
from government buildings. We're demanding that he tum over government assets. So 
clearly, if there's an effort to minimize bloodshed and reach a peaceful resolution, we 



would have to be the ones who make the final determination as to whether or not those 
conditions are met. 

Yes? 

Q David Lynch, USA Today. Dan, can you provide any more detail on the FBI 
contact with Mr. Berg, what the dates of the interviews were, how many agents, how long 
the individual sessions lasted? 

MR. SENOR: .Let1Ueif~1l9Wi-upwith y~u;IQ,q#~~~i~;tbat infQ~tiQil .. J,Wr~ ... 1 
just know· that they metvvith\biJh9n;.threeoooasio~; 

Yes, sir? Sorry, do you have another question? 

Q No. 

MR. SENOR: Okay, go ahead. 

Q (Through interpreter.) Mr. Dan and General Kimmitt, the case of al-Sadr is 
an Iraqi case. The Iraqis have the full ability to resolve this problem if the coalition 
consents to this. They should consent of letting the Shi'a leadership in Iraq to take 
decisions regarding the case of al-Sadr, decisions such as postponing the demands for the 
arrest of Mr. al-Sadr till after handing over sovereignty. It can also be resolved by the 
tribal leaders which have quite an experience in this field. Because us, as Iraqis, are very 
well rooted and committed to our tribes. So why doesn't the coalition allow the Shi'a 
leadership to take decisions in this case to save bloodshed? Thank you. 

GEN. KIMMITT: Well, one thing I would say is, as you heard last night from 
General Dempsey, he is fully engaged with Shi'a leadership, tribal leadership, clerics, a 
very large number of persons, for the purpose of coming forward to find a resolution of 
this problem in a peaceful way that satisfied everyone's objectives. So in fact, as you 
described, that's entirely what is happening, that there is a multi- disciplinary track 
towards this -- from both the government side, clerical side -- and everybody is working 
together to try to achieve a peaceful resolution consistent with the objectives set out. 

MR. SENOR: Yes, go ahead. Carol. 

Q Carol Rosenberg with the Miami Herald. Back to the Abu Ghraib business. 
Has there been any additional people criminally charged since the initial seven on March 
20th? 

And two more questions for our continuing course in UCMJ for dummies. What's 
the maximum penalty for the convictions in those two court martial packages today? 
And this one seems to be -- these two seem to be a general court martial; the first was 
special. Can you explain to us the distinction? 



GEN. KIMMITT: I can help you with one out of three, and then we're going to 
have to bring the professor in afterwards so she can go through each of the different 
characteristics of a general court martial versus a special court martial, and what the 
maximum penalties in both are. 

There have not been any further criminal charges levied against anyone, either in 
relation to the criminal investigation division, investigation of criminal charges of 
maltreatment or the administrative review or the currently ongoing investigation of 
military intelligence. 

MR. SENOR: Yes, sir. Right there. Go ahead. 

Q (Through interpreter.) General Kimmitt, you mentioned earlier today that 
you have started not hooding the detainees when they are arrested. So let us say that we 
may have achieved some progress in this field. But is this the only face of the violation 
of human rights? When you block 76 streets in Baghdad, doesn't this represent a 
violation for human rights? When U.S. soldiers behave with a bad manner with Iraqi 
people, doesn't this represent a violation of human rights? You are always concentrating 
on terrorism and explosive devices, but there are many faces for violations of human 
rights. 

Can you comment on this? 

Thank you. 

GEN. KIMMITT: Well, simply I would say that those 76 roads inside Baghdad 
that are being blocked are being blocked for security measures because they are trying to 
probably uphold the greatest human right, which is the right to life. Those streets are not 
being blocked for inconvenience. They're not being blocked to somehow make life more 
difficult. They're not being blocked to somehow irritate the people of Iraq. They are 
blocked because there are security threats out there. 

If you can imagine the 14th of July Bridge a week ago, had it not been blocked 
and that explosive device had been able to come over the bridge and into one of the 
housing areas on the other side of the bridge, there would have been massive loss of life. 
Those barriers, which are -- I agree are an inconvenience, saved lives. It is our only 
intention for putting up the barriers, our only intention for running those tanks up and 
down the streets, and our only intention for having American soldiers walk up and down 
the streets of this fine nation, is to save lives. They are the ones who are most concerned 
about human rights. 

MR. SENOR: Yes. 

Q Toby Hamden from the Daily Telegraph. Could you give us some more 
details about the finding of Mr. Berg's body? Who found it? Exactly where was it found? 
Was it suspended from a bridge? And was the head at the scene? 



rvIR. S~~()R: We'Whav7more infonnation/~~i~41Y#~18t)tiQll;p~ay~ /Otlt. 
01tyi~~~lY,~Jlttmbe~/9t}!!i~~~/u~~!~ls are impacted anawi,tki;IllM9t/m~m;Y~~igatiot4~ij 
we dQ/.Q.~tWalltt9/9QIllPtoltlj~e/tho~e. As I said earlj~~,//Mr,.B~rgWt)Sfo4tid.on.t)roadstde 
nearlBaghdad, anij.I!H:j\lstlef.\Veitiiatthat for now, 

Yes. 

Q (Through interpreter.) Usam Hamad (Ph) from Al Harabetz (Ph), and 
salaam. In a press interview conducted in Mosul, many citizens of Mosul complained of 
security violations by some people who hire children to carry out terrorist acts, and there 
are machineries carrying out operations in Mosul. And in Fallujah, the Fallujans said that 
a IS-year-old boy was detained. He was recruited by an American woman, and she sent 
him to intercept the opposition forces in Fallujah. How far are these information correct? 

MR. SENOR: Oh, I don't think they're correct at all. And that's one of the great 
things about a free Iraqi press, is that you now have the opportunity to go check those 
facts with other witnesses to see if those facts can be corroborated. But I can tell you that 
those facts as you've laid them out are entirely false. 

Kim. 

Q Yeah, Dan, I was wondering if you could tell us how the investigation by the 
Governing Council is proceeding into the oil-for- food. And also, is there any threat to 
the funding of this investigation by Ambassador Bremer? 

MR. SENOR: No, not at all. The investigation into the oil-for- food program 
fraud case has been shifted by the coalition from the Governing Council to the Board of 
Supreme Audit. The basis for that shift is that the Board of Supreme Audit -- the Iraqi 
Board of Supreme Audit is a more politically independent and objective body. But we 
are still overseeing the funding of that program and investigation, and intend to fund it. 

As for who will conduct the actual audit, what firm conducts the actual audit, I've 
been told that the tender for that has closed on April 20th. And the Board of Supreme 
Audit is doing a technical review right now of the submitted proposals, and will have an 
announcement to make shortly. But the process is moving forward. 

And I'd also add, Kim, that Ambassador Bremer, from the moment this broke and 
there was -- the U.N. announced that it was conducting an investigation, the U.S. 
Congress announced that it was conducting its investigation, Ambassador Bremer issued 
a directive to all the ministers and the directors-general of all the ministries advising them 
to collect all documents pertaining to the oil-for-food program and setting them aside so 
they could be collected and put in a safe location so that they could be used to assist all 
the investigations that are ongoing, including the one conducted by the Board of Supreme 
Audit. 



Yes, ma'am? 

Q Hi. Janet Wrightman (sp) from Rolling Stone magazine. General Kimmitt, 
are there criminal investigations going on into abuse at other detention facilities besides 
Abu Ghraib? And specifically, could you comment on a report of a military trial now 
going on at a Marine base near Camp Fallujah regarding abuse at a small detention 
facility near there? 

GEN. KIMMITT: I'm not aware of any criminal trial going on. But as you can 
imagine, in any of the detention facilities there often are reports of maltreatment and 
misconduct. All those are completely investigated. Some lead to criminal charges. 

But to my knowledge -- and we'll confirm it right after the press conference -­
there have not been any additional criminal charges since the onset of the Abu Ghraib 
criminal charges. And I believe the last set of criminal charges were resolved in early 
January; those related to the Camp Bucca incidents. But we'll confirm that right after 
this. 

MR. SENOR: Yes, sir? 

Q (Through interpreter.) Qadda Mushati (Ph) from Iraqi News. We have 
submitted a memorandum of protest to Mr. George Bush. We said that the party of the 
people are condemning this act carried out by the coalition forces against the Iraqi 
detainees in Abu Ghraib prison, the brutal acts which contradicts our Arabic traditions 
and our religion, and prohibited by all religions. Apology is not enough, and we advise 
John Kerry and we are calling on the Governing Council not to remain silent about these 
barbaric acts. 

I was a detainee in Abu Ghraib for 14 years. During the past regime, I have never 
been subjected to such an abuse. Thank you. 

GEN. KIMMITT: Is there a question? 

MR. SENOR: There wasn't. 

I will say that we share your outrage. We do. This -- what occurred at Abu 
Ghraib offends the sensibilities of all Americans. It offends the sensibilities of all Iraqis. 

And we are committed, as you can see by our actions, to not only apologize and to 
not only express outrage, but to get to the bottom of what happened. And if you monitor 
events that occurred in Washington, D.C., over the past few days, or the sorts ofthings 
that General Kimmitt is talking about with regard to court martial announcements, the 
U.S. government is strongly committed to accountability and justice. And you can be 
assured of that. 

GEN. KIMMITT: And as you say -- and we agree with you--



Q Thank you. 

GEN. KIMMITT: -- apology is not enough--

Q Thank you. 

GEN. KIMMITT: -- that in fact there will be more than apologies. We have six 
soldiers right now that are facing criminal charges, three that are facing court martial. 
We have numerous people in the supervisory chain who are going to potentially lose their 
careers because they failed to check, double-check and do what supervisors are expected 
to do. 

We have another investigation going on that's looking even further into the 
conduct of the persons out at Abu Ghraib. So we do agree with you. 

Q Thank you, Mr. Kimmitt. Thank you, Mr. Kimmitt. 

GEN. KIMMITT: You're welcome. 

MR. SENOR: Yes? 

Q Gregor Mayer from the German Press Agency, DPA. General Kimmitt, 
some clarifications to the Karbala operations. What exactly was the number of enemies 
killed? Because this morning it sounded like 20 to 25. Now you mentioned five killed, 
perhaps only in one stage of the operation. And what is the exact number of coalition 
soldiers wounded? Because we had the release of the Polish division speaking about six 
coalition soldiers wounded. That was coalition. 

GEN. KIMMITT: Yeah. 

Q You didn't account them -- for --

GEN. KIMMITT: Yeah. The total number, we believe, right now is 22 enemy 
killed, six coalition wounded. Four of those coalition wounded will return to duty. 

MR. SENOR: Yes, sir? 

Q (Through interpreter.) From AI-Zemin (sp). After the clashes which took 
place in al-Sadr City and Karbala and Najafbetween al-Mahdi Army and the coalition 
forces, what's your opinion about settling these clashes? Can you solve the problem 
through peaceful means without resorting to armed violence? 

GEN. KIMMITT: We certainly hope so. You heard General Dempsey last night 
talk about all the efforts that he is making with those areas that he controls in Karbala and 



Najaf. And I'm certain if General Chiarelli was here, who could talk about Baghdad, he 
would say the same thing. 

We are willing to give a peaceful resolution a chance. Weare seeking a peaceful 
resolution as our primary method. However, when our soldiers patrol through the areas 
and they're shot at; when our soldiers, along with their Iraqi counterparts, attempt to go 
into a building that has been handed over from one Iraqi ministry to another Iraqi 
ministry and they are met by gunfire and find out that that building has been used as 
weapon cache, they are invoking their inherent right of self-defense. We want to solve 
these problems in a peaceful manner. 

We always seek peace and a peaceful resolution as our first option. 

MR. SENOR: Yeah? Go ahead. 

Q Hi, Tracy Wilkinson from the L.A. Times. You said that the FBI -- back to 
the Berg case -- the FBI visited him three times in the, I guess, 13 days that he was in 
custody. Do you know if he had any other significant contact with other American 
agencies, authorities, coalition authorities, consular officers? Anybody else who would 
have seen him in that period? 

MR. SENOR: While he was under detention--

Q In Mosul. 

MR. SENOR: Yeah· ... T:0tnX.!l<ne\lVledge~no~"Btitagaitl~we ·arenow.gath~ring all 
th~t iriformation;.·~9ingthr?U~·:~<;letnrlents, getting to' tlie·bQttot1l:ofthiSt .. ··Ifanyth'ing 
~J:iang~s dU;ring th~iny~stig~tidp;J'lU~tyouknow . 

....• .••.• · .. ··:Q:E;~,~~lTr:,Qn •. tl\~:lUililWYside, .. I've~9~~·~Q~that·s~ys,tbemilitary 
police .. upiIltha.t·~~~Qi~tn~#i~()rhistreatmentatthei~~.l'?I~~.stati(>nto· wwc ·that·he 
was.b~~g·.fedand·provide~;dee~n~;con4itions. J3ut·~tiis.theon1y.tnilitary.contaetthat 
I'm aware of. 

MR. SENOR: ~~.l~aid"Q»:tlle::Civilian.side, we'll~cJ:ieekJt~B\lt toroy.knowledge 
Wsj~t""whlle he was in tietentien it· was just the FBI. 

Welcome back. Dexter. 

Q Just on Berg. Was he ever a U.S. government employee while he was in 
Iraq? I think you said he wasn't a CPA employee. 

MR. SEN~R: .... lje~~otatT$. governmentem~l~y~e .. H~had.~oaffiliation 
W,ith.#t¢.tJ.S~. gov~l'J:lIllent,he»:adn~~li~~ionwithth(\tc9ijU;io~~1ill14t~our knowledge, 
he had no affiliatioll,wi:th.ap.yCoa!M:i9n Provisional AuthQritycontra.Ctors. 



Q And can you be a little bit more specific about what the specific activity was 
that he was engaged in? I mean, was it political? Was it criminal? 

And then, just briefly, to follow up on something Patrick said, the governor of 
Najafhas said he has been extensively engaged in consultations with the CPA throughout 
all these negotiations. I just want to make sure you would agree with that statement. 

MR. SENOR: Make sure that I agree? I do not agree. 

Q You do not agree. Okay. 

MR. SENOR: (Laughs.) You don't have to make sure. I don't. 

To .yourotherq\l~s~oU~iD~ter, we woulddefet/nlhioli$lYtothe . Mosurpolice 
foreewho originalJymested :&rtj~erg,jn. te1lll,softhe ,initial. basisuponwhi~J:Jtheym._ 
the arrest-. We, of~ourse:;,m;e./go~gto~onduCto~'owninvesti~tiontog~tt~rtl1~i~?ttom 
ofWhatactliallytr~p~rr~~lltlte.AAy~e was arrested·,rtri(:l;mW~ weekssubsequent:~d 
as wehave.tl1at Inform~liq~,I~ll~" w~,the U.S. g~~~~ent~~th$)r:iti~s~."Yil1makeit 
available •. We do not wanHo. begi.J;!.l<>. speculate.Ob~lO\ls!~j,.~lti§:~~.eJ',tt:eJP.elysellsitiv~~ 
And.it is an.'extreIl1eJy:~iffic\llt~im.efor the faIllilyv'~iitwoqldJ:u~"bighlY.irresponsible 
for us tobeginhavingsp~c;~~lativediscussionsaboutM'hathemayor may not nave been 
involved in. 

GEN:. KIMMITT: Aridas,~em;etalking~~p~~~~l~~was np4 he",asllp~ all 
Americansoldiert,hewasnOi:.~AIherican'government,emi)lQy,e~,Jl~·wasllot~G,PA 
employee; he still was all American , citizen. An~that's\VhY'\\1e'chec~ed onhimandtha1)s 
why\Veareso. struck by thc~?ss.<Becausethe~~ may~nav~ibeen~ lotqfthingsthathe 
w .... as ... no.t •. ·. bu. Ihcwasstillan Amencancitizen anda'fellow·.Amencancitize.n. 

',,',.,' , ' "'·",',i.<I',,",I' "',' . -"""","""', ',,; 

MR. SENOR: And that is also why we are so committed to getting to the bottom 
of this and conducting a very serious and thorough investigation. 

We have time for one more question. Someone who hasn't asked a question. 
Najim, go ahead. 

Q (Through interpreter.) General Kimmitt, yesterday General Dempsey talked 
about forming a force in Najafto take charge. Will it be formed in the same manner in 
which the force of Al Fallujah was formed? And will it join the Ministry of Defense in 
order to avoid any problems that faced the force in Fallujah? Thank you very much. 

GEN. KIMMITT: Yeah, Najim, I think that it probably is going to look more like 
the 36th ICDC Battalion. General Dempsey had a significant amount of influence in the 
formation of that unit. That unit is a regular Iraqi Civil Defense unit that answers directly 
up through the normal hierarchy. So we'll have to wait and see, but I would suggest that 
probably if you wanted to look at a parallel between this unit that he is attempting to 



form, probably a better parallel would be with the 36th ICDC rather than the Fallujah 
Brigade. 

MR. SENOR: Thanks, everybody. 

GEN. KIMMITT: Thanks. 



[,b)(6, [ ~ eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

[(b)(6) IIllillMJ B . 

rrida~t~)~~!1 4 , 2004 11 :56 AM 
(b)(6) b 6 Ms. (CIV); l(b)(6) II(b)(6) 

rorQetthaler, !iII E. (0-6) 

~(b){6) I 
I (0-6); ~ ~L __ -'1lliWJ (0-7); 

Cc: (b){6) Rb)(S) I elv 

Subject: FW: Berg: More info 

From our publ!c affairs officer in Mos ul . 

Note the press conference scheduled for tomorrow by the Mosul police chief. 

~~ 
Press Officer 
CPA _. Office of Strategic Communications 
[(b)(6) 

-----Original Message----- mw~c---------------_. 
From: IMffi.[] [(bH.6) I (mailto ](b){6) 

Sent: Friday J May 14 J 2004 5: 4a:trlJ]>"M-------------------' 

To : l(b)(6) I ~ (GS-12) "'l!!~======::::J 
Cc: l(b)(6) 1~)(6J 
Subject: Berg : More info 

Khalid Al -Saffar, an Iraqi reporter for the Washington Post (Baghdad based), showed up at the 
gate in Mosul today. I told him I had no further information than what had already been 
released. Lt . Col. ~ and I spoke to him together. Col. ~ had spoken to him briefly 
last night . 

His main question i s who had Mr. Berg in custody while he was here, on what days, and why? 
Iraqi Police. CF or CPA. I explained that CPA officials do not have authority t o arrest or 
hold people. The reporter had spoken to several Iraqi police officers up here who said Mthe 
US" had Mr. Berg in custody and not the Iraqi Police. 

His other question· what was CPA Mesul's role in all of this - while he was in custody, and 
when he was released. I explained I had no personal knowledge of Mr. Berg but could confirm 
what had already been released - CPA visited Mr . Berg on at least 2 occasions and upon his 
release had counseled hi~ to l eave and offered assi stance in doing so. 

He re is what I learned from the reporter : 
-Chief Barhawi is holding a press conference tomorrow. Washington Post will attend. Our GC 
~ l(b)(S) I requested that the military review the facts with Chief Barhawi before this 
press conference. 
-He visited the hotel where Mr . Berg stayed i n Mesul 

In addition, IMN has some info on Mr. Berg i n Mesul. 
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l(t:i.j.{9t<d CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I've been in touch with her by e-mail. Her e-mail address 
the file copied for you tomorrow. 

wms:l ~ ~~)\9: 1 

U.S. Consular Officer 
Baghdad, Iraq 
Tel: Wi}{6l·''''"' 

Fax: ~w:;;=Jt~6'i~. ~;;:;.;.:~~ 
Email: 

-----Original Message - ---­
From: ~ lib)(~i::::-= 1 R. (GS-15) ~:;;;:;IW~)~;;;;;;;~l~::>::;:;;;::=-;;;;;;;:. · -=~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2884 1:55 PM 
To: l (~).(p}: : =:j !WW:l.r:<l 
Cc : l ~bf(S::i fWJ.{WI 
Subject: RE: questions from Mosul 
Importance: High 

touch with her? 

Thanks, 

ltoH6f::l R • ln~W::l). : ::1 
CPA/Office of the General Counsel 
Baghdad, Iraq 
Office: I~PJ.{?t;J =!(~=:;(=~~=:::=:== : ====== 
Cell: l \~l(~)::j HbJnW= 

-----Original Messa e-----
From: ~~~~(~f>li{~)H'.YJ ~~Sill&· ±E±44ITIJ±E±EBIT 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2884 6:57 PM 
r o : I(~H!$.r:::.: q lfti~&Br q ( Gs -12) ; 1 oml3.:) :: >d It~)(~):.: :-=1 R . ( Gs -15) ; 
Subject: RE: questions from Mosul 
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(GS-12)" 

>Date: Thu, 13 May 2064 16:22:46 +0490 

(bK5),(b)(o) 

> 
> 
Ub)(6) I~ 

> 
>Press Officer 
> 
>CPA Office of Strategic Communications 
> 
Ilbl(S) 

> 
> 
> 
>-----Driginal Message----­
>From: [(blee) I ~ R. (G5-15) 

>Sent : Thursday, May 13, 2004 12:23~~P~M:;~~e~~ 
>To: [(bltB) I Iffi@[] (GS - 12)j 
l,b)(6) 1 S (SBU)(L-CA); ~ 
>$ (SBU)(l / LM, Room 3422) 
>Cc: l(b)(S) I 
>Subject: RE: questions from Mesul 
>Importance: High 
> 
> 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> 
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(b)(5) 

) 

) 

l(b}!6) I R. IiWO 
) 

>CPA/ Office of the General Counsel 
) 

>Baghdad. Iraq 
) 

>Office: l(b)(6) I ~t(~bli!!(S[! ===:::1 
) 

>Cell: l(b){6) I [1!jiiblj§($L! == 
) 

>-- --
>From: 

>Sent: ~n;~~~13. 11:56 AM 
>To: ~ [(b)(6) I ~ R. (GS-1S) 
>Subject: questions Mosul 
) 

) 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

>lnanKS . 
) 

) 

) 

[(b)(S) [ ~ 
) 

>Press Officer 
) 

>CPA Office of Strategic Communications 
) 

ICbM6) 

) 

) 

) 

What's your house worth? Click here to find out: 
http: //www .ninemsn. realestate . com . au 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(5),(b)(S) 

eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

, '~:!.~~~;;; (O~); l(b)(6, I ii!ii§i] TOY DoD OGG 

P/ifGiOriiI iCh Letter 
Gerlach - Bremer Letter 5-20.lif 

____ _ n~i~i Message-----
From: /(b)(S) Rffi[] ~I(b~)(~"l=:;;;;;;;:::;:::;:;:::;;;======= 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 2:45 PM 
To: l(b)(S) I IlliIl CPA 
Subject : Gerlach letter 

Thanks again for your help . Attached is the letter my boss wrote to Bremer . Give me a call 
when you get a chance and I can get you some more information. 

Thanks . 
_j (b)(6) 

« Gerlach Bremer letter 5-20.tif» 

[(b)(6) 

u 

legis lative Director 
Office of Representative 
1 41 lon orth HOB 

(b)(6) 

Jim Gerlach (PA-06) 
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May-28-04 02:S2P1 Froa-HONORABLE GERLACH 
JIM GJ!RU\CH 

€onlJ['tis of tbe I1niteb 6tat~ 
_OUSt of llqtt'dmtltibtJ 
-'ington, JM 205t5-aS06 

Ambassador L. Paul Bremer 
Administrator 
Coalition Provisional AuthOrity 
Baghdad. Iraq 

Dear Ambassador Bremer: 

May 19, 2004 

T-378 P.OI/OI F-328 

I write to you toQay to request a full and comprehensive briefing from Coalition 
ProviSiOnal Authority staff who have knowledge of details relating to the detainment, 
release and subsequent death of Nicholas Berg. 

The family of NiCholas Berg. who was brutally murdered In Iraq by Islamic terrorists, are 
my constituents and have asked me CO dO whatever I can to get details of Nicholas' 
detention and whereabOuts leading up to his death. I understand that Nicholas faaed to 
SIgn a privacy release form while he was in Iraq. However, now that he is deceased, I 
believe his family has every right to know what interaChon their son had with u.s. and 
Iraqi authorities there. If you do not believe the Berg famfty is entitlod to such 
jnfonnation. I would appreciate an immediate reply by letter regarding the specific legal 
authority upon which you base such a conclusion. 

, have been requesting this briefing since NichOlas' parents asked me to find out what 
happened to their son on the day they found out that Islamic terrorists murdered 
Nicholas. After contacting the Oepanment of Defense and Department of State on 
numerous occaSions, it is my understanding that the Coalition Provisional Authority has 
extensive and comprehensive knOWledge of Nicholas' detention. I also understand that 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) interacted with NiChOlas While he was 
detained and I exped FBI staff to brief me as well. 

I would appreciate if you would advise me as saon as possible as CO what you will do to 
faCilitate SUCh a bneflflg. 

With kind regards. I am 

Jim GerlaCh 
Member of Congress 

cc: Director Robert S. Mueller. III 
Susanne and MiChael aerg 
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1'b)'6) I ~ CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 

To: ~:~~~~;~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Cc: ca 05D-

Subject: ~: Gerlach Letter L ____ _ 

Attachments: 6-10 Bremer Letter.tif 

(b)(5) ,(b)(6) 

-----~l Message-----
From: (b){6) Illill[] · ~I(~b)~'5~) ;:::::;;;;:;;;;:::::;;;;:::;;;;:::====== 
Sent: ursday, June 10. 2004 5:27 PM 
To: l{bl(6) I IllillJ CPA 
Subject: Gerlach Letter 

Attached is another letter my boss did on the Nick Berg situation. Nothing new really just 
following up on the earlier letter. I Know you're on this and thanks for your help. 

· 1(bl{S) 

«6-19 Bremer Letter. tif» 

l'b'(5) I 
legislative Director 
Office of Representative W&U Gerlach (PA-06) 
1541 Longworth HOB 

rb)(S) I 
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JIM GEAlXH 

~ongrrls of tbt "nuell .tat~ 
.,oUe of l\eprrimtlltibrl 

Ambassador L. Paul Bremer 
Administrator 
CoalitiOn Provisional Authority 
BaghdacJ, Iraq 

Dear AmbassadOr Bremer. 

""gtan. IN: 20515-3806 

June 10,2004 

1-785 P.OI/II F-448 
1541I.Oo1C..,.QjIr" ttOo.oAIIllrf'lcI ~ 

w~OC:3O'.I" 
12IlIIJ2&o4115 
F_I*,~ 

I write to fOllow Lip on my letter t1ated May 19, 2004, together with subsequent phOne 
~lIs to staff. requesting a fun and comprehensive briefing from the Coalition Provisional 
AuthOrity and the FBI relating to the detention, release ant1 subsequent death of 
Nicholas Berg. Unfortunately, we have not receiVed an affinnative and specific reply 
baCk. from your staff on arrangements for such a briefing. 

Consequently, if I do not receive an appropriate reply witI'lin the next week, I will make a 
request to Chairman Duncan Hunter of the HOll$8 Armed Services Committee for a 
hearing under oath regarding this matter. 

It is imperative that the Berg family hilve an opportunity to have all details and questions 
answered regarding Nick's detention and events leading up to his murder. 

The courtesy of a favorable reply by June 16 is requested and I look foJW8J'tt to hearing 
from you or your staff by that date. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation. 

With kind regards, I am 

co: Mr. and Mrs. Michael Berg 
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!@){6)·: ·' l CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: j{b)(:6). .1 ~CPA 
Sent: Sund , June 13, 2004 4:27 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

~=:;-~~1\b~}(O.H TDY DoD OGC; l ~b}.(o.}:: l ~(CIV); I{~WW: 

Subject: 
CPA; Executive Secretary 
Letter 

-----Original Message----­
From: !(!)){€!}. ' ··. j ~ TDY DoD OGC 
Sent: Sunday, June 13, 2004 4:19 PM 
To: j(u){S} ··.I 1MEJ CPA; j{l;0{6}·:· ·.1 ~~~~ll@illfJ; (0-6) 
Cc: jtb)(6). :·1 !(~~l l CPA; Executive 
Subject: RE: Gerlach Letter 

-----Original Message----­
From: IC~HBr · ·· :· 1 !ME CPA 
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 12:53 AM 
To: · · ·. ; It~){$)" . · . · · 1 l....,...(b ....... @o,........) .,........_ ........ , (0-6)j i(li)(B)·· · =- · .. 1 ~ (CIV) 
Cc: Secretary 
Subject: 



Subject: Gerlach Letter 

Thanks again for your help . Attached is the letter my boss wrote to Bremer. Give me a 
call when you get a chance and I can get you some more information. 

Than\',ks~c-_, 
_ ~(b)(6) 

L--_-' 

«Gerlach Bremer l etter S-28.tif» 

l(b)(6) 

legislative Director 
Office of Representative Jim Gerlach (PA-86) 

r~)Ml IOOMotJ HOB 
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Ilb)(6) I ~ CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: DoD OGC; (b){S) l{b){6) 1(0-6) 
Cc: ( l. (Civ) 
Subject: Request for a 

(b)(5),(b){6) 

lounse or or eg1s 
cell: ICb)(S) I 
office: l(b)(S) 

- ----Original Message- - - - -
From: l(b)(6) I IllillJ CPA 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2004 12:27 AM ~i§[= 
To: j(b)(6) I [llii@I] (ClV)j l(b)(S) I Ub)(6) K. (ADOO); ~1(b",)(",6) __ Ub)(6J (a-6) 

Cc: ICb){6) I l(b)(S I CPA; Executive Secretary 
Subject : RE: Gerlach letter 

1 



-----Original Message----­
From: W>}(6f .. ·-: ':1 [@ill CPA 
Sent: Wednesday, June e9, 
To: (e-6); 

(e-6) 

Hb)(6}."" '1 (CIV) 

[ffiilll -
Thanks again for your help. Attached is the letter my boss wrote to Bremer. Give me a 

call when you get a chance and I can get you some more information. 
Thanks. 
- !IID(o){q} .: ' 

<<Gerlach - Bremer Letter 5-2e.tif>> 

ve rector 
of Representative Jim Gerlach (PA-96) 

~~~illlilllllr2tlh HOB 
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"b)(6) , ~ CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fy1 

Sent: 
To: 

~ A . j(b)(6) I 

j(b)(6) I ICbl(6) I (0-6) l(b)(6) 

Tuesda~rjl 06, 2004 1 :55 AM 
[(b){6) IIlli.J.N] Ms. (CIV) 
FW: FW: l ocation of your son 

son 

U.S. Consular Officer 
Baghdad. I raq 

Tel : .~(b~)(~6)~~~~============J Fax : Ub)(S) 
Email : l(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(6) I Ub)(6) I (0-6) 1~(b,,)(,;6)c;-= __________ ---' 
Sent: Monday, April as, 2004 11:44 PM 
To : l(b)(6) I 

i n of our son 
(b)(5) ,(b)(6) 



(b)(5),(b)(S) 

---- -Original Message----­
From: lews) I lIMIT] R. (GS-1S) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 86, 28B4 12 :18 AM 
To: I{WS) I l(b){S) I (8-6) 
Subject: FW: FW: location of your son 

- ----Original MeS mSa~g~e~-=-=-~- ~- ~~~~~==========:J From : !i§1§] ~)(S) 
85, 2804 11:41 PM 

To: l{b)(S) I lIMIT] R. (GS-1S) 
Cc: 

!i§1§] A. l(b){S) I 

U.S . Consular Officer 

From: 

sent~' ilii~~~~~~~~~ To: ( 
Cc: ( 
Subject: RE: FW: location of your son 

(b)(5) 

2 



b)(5),(b)(6) 

~M~r~'2(:CI=V~)="~I~(b~''':'===:J=i~=::l1 ~) II(b)(6) I Kb)(6) j(b)(6) khlihlJ (SBU)(Main State Room 
5419)" 

!b:)(!6)~~~~::;;~~ (b)(6) 

) j(b)(6) b 6 W (Legal) ( 5BUHL/ CA, Room 5526)" 
l(b)(6) j 
) [(b)(6) ~ (CIV) " j(b)(6) @t(b~)(~"=:=J 

I'''''' IilliO H (56U)( l )"' 
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l(b)(6) I 

>(0-6)" l(b)(6) 11!!(bE!)(6!L' = =J ~1(b;j()(~"=JI s 
(SBU)(L-CA) " 
l(b}(6) 

>Subject : RE: FW : l ocation of your son 
>Date: Mon, S Apr 2094 12 :05 :08 +9488 

(b}(5),(b)(6) 

> sent ~: ~~i'~ 

RE; FW: Location of your son 
(b)(5),(b)(6) 

• 



l(b){S) 

) 

) 

~ A.I(b)(S) I 
>U.S. Consular Officer 
>Baghdad, Iraq 

>Tel: ~(b~)(;6)~~~~=====~ >Fax: [(b)(S) 

>Email: !(b){S) 

) 

>-----Driginal Message-----
>From: l(b)(S) II{b)(S) I ~1(b~)(~.)~:;;;;;;;:::;;;:::====::::J 
>Sent: Monday, April 9S, 2004 9 :32 AM 
>To: [(bItS) I 
>Subject : RE: FW: location of your son 

(b)(S),(b)(S) 

, 
) 

> >From : ~ (b)(S) (b)(S) 

> >To: (b)() (b)(S) 

> >CC: b S 
> >Subject: location of your son 
> >Date: Sun, 4 Apr 2094 19:96:41 +9390 
) ) 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5),(b)(S) 

l(bltS) I A. !(b)(S) I 
> >U.S. Consular Officer 
> >Baghdad , Iraq 

> >Tel : 1~'~'16)~~~~==========~ > >Fax: I(bi@} 
> >Email: 1(b)(6) 

> > 
) 

> 
> AM 

> :~:~~;;~~~~~~~~~~~.your son 
> > 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 
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(b)(5),(b)(6) 

--,--y 

> > >From: Iffiii§D (bK) 

> > >To : ~ (bK6) 
> > >CC : b 6 (b)(6) 

> (b)(S) 

> > >Subject : ~ FW : 
> > >Date: Thu, 1 Apr 
> > > 

(b)(5),(bK6) 

> l(b)le} I A. ~ 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

l(b)(S) I (b)(6) 

locati on of your son 
2004 12:38 : 29 +0300 

> > >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > 
> > 

> > 
> > > 
> > >---- -Original MeS Sa~g~e~-~-~-~-~- __________________ -, 
> > >Frorn : l(b)(6) I ~ CI(b"'''"S''---____________________ ---' 
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> > >Sent: Thursday, April Bl, 2004 12: 30 PM 
> > >To: l(b)(S) I 
> > >Subject : RE: FW : location of your son 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > > 

> > > >F rom: ~ ~(b~)(~) ~1~!(~b);(6~) C~======:ir > > > >To: !(b)(6) I [b)(6) !(b)(6) 

> > > >Subject: RE: FW: location of you r son 
> > > >Oate: Thu, 1 Apr 20B4 11:50:19 +030e 

(b)(5) 

> > > > 
> > l(b)(6) I A. l(b)(6) I 
> > > >U.S . Consular Officer 
> > > 
> > > >Tel: 
> > > >Fax: I 
> > > >Email : 
> > > > 
> > > >- - -
> > > >F rom : 
> > > >Sent : 10:33 AM 
> > > >To: 
> > > >Subject : RE : your son 
> > > > 

1(b)(5) 
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(b)(5),(b)(S) 

> > > > >From : rnmIJ (b)() 

> > > > > To: l(b)(S) I (bJ(S) 

> > > > >((: ~ (b)(6) 

> > > (b)() 
> > > > >Subject: ~ FW: 
> > > > >Date: Thu, 1 Apr 

(b)(5) 

> > > IIb){6) I A. ~ 

(b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

J'" (b)(s) 

location of your son 
20B4 09:22:26 +0300 

> > > > >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > 
> > 
»»>Fax: 
> > > > >Email: 
> > > > > 

!(b)(6) 

> > > > >-----Original Message---· -
> > > > >From : l(b)(S) I ~ ~1(b~){~')~=;;::;;:;::;;;:::====:J 
> > > > >Sent : Thursday, April 01, 2004 9:21 AM 
> > > > >To: 1{b)(S) I 
> > > > >Subject: RE : FW: location of your son 
> > > > > 

(b)(5),(b)(S) 
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(b)(5),(b)( ) 

) ) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) ) ) Fromn,:~I(~b~H6:1:1::(b:)(:6:' ::~(:b:)(6;):::::::::::::::::r~~~ ) ) ) ) ) )To: J(b)( ) b)(6) 

> > > !(~b)~( ~)~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~; ) ) ) ) ) )CC : (b)(6) (b)(6) J'" (b)(6) ~I(~b)i!('[) = 
»» (b)() 

) ) ) ) ) )5ubject: FW: Location of your son 
) ) ) ) ) )Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2804 07:28:52 +0300 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > > > ICb}(6) I A. I(b)le) I 
> > > > > )u.s. Consular Officer 
> > > > )" )Baghdad, Iraq 
> > > > > )Tel: l{blIG} 

> > > > > >Fax: l{bUG} 

> > > > > >Email : l(b)(G) 

> > > > > >-----Origlnal Message-----
> > > > > >From: Michael Berg l(b}(6) 
> > > > ) )5ent: Thursday, April .,, 2004 3: 35 AM 
> > > > > >To: ~~ 
> > > > > >Su bject: Re: Location of your son 
) > ) > ) > 
) > ) > ) >Dear ~ 
) > ) > ) > 
) > ) ) ) )I' m sorry the phone has been so busy . Most of the calls have 
> )been 
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> > > > >about 
> > > > > >Nick. 
> > > > > >According to t he FBI, we think he is "in custody", as I tol d 
) l(b)(6) I 
) > ) ) Fu . 
) ) ) ) ) >Obviously, we want to know where (though we're guessing it's 
in 
) ) > )Mosul), 
> ) ) ) ) >why and most importantly. is he okay, and why hasn ' t he been 
> ) >allowed 
) > ) )to 
) ) ) ) ) )call us for a week 
) ) ) ) ) ) 

> ) ) > ) )1 will probably cal l I (b)~) I aga i n tomorrow and please feel to 
)call 
> ) >us 
) ) > ) > )(the phone should be quieter tomorrow.) 
) ) ) ) > ) 
) ) ) ) ) )VOU can email either my husband at this address or me at 
) > ) ) l(b)(6) I 
) ) ) ) ) ) 

> ) ) ) ) ) 1 know today was a horrible day in Iraq for you and many 
)others. 
> >1 
> > > >am 
> > > > > )SO sorry. 
> > > > > > 
> > > > ) )5incerely, 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > )5uzanne Berg 
> > > > > > 
) > ) ) > ) - - --- Original Message 
) ) ) ) > ) From: ~ l(b)(6) I 
) ) ) ) ) )5ent: wednesday, March 31 , 2904 3 :16 PM 
) > ) ) ) )To: l(b)(6) I 
) > ) ) ) )Subject: location of your son 
> ) > ) ) ) 
) ) > ) ) ) I' ve been trying to return your wife's call. but the l i ne is 
) )busy. 
) ) >1 
) ) > ) > )attempted to locate your son without success. If I can 
locate 
) )him, 
) > )1 
) ) ) ) ) )wi l l ask him to call you so you know his situation. ~ 
) ) > ) ) ) 
> ) ) ) lIb@) r A. ~ 
) ) ) ) ) )U.S . Consular Officer 
) ) ) ) > >Baghd~ 

) ) ) ) > )Tel: ~~~~~~============J ) ) ) ) > ) Fax: 
) ) ) ) ) )Email: 
) > ) ) ) ) 
) ) ) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) ) ) 

) ) ) > ) ) 
) ) ) > ) >Get more frOM the Web . FREE MSN Explorer download 
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> > > > > >http://explorer.msncom <http://explorer.msn.com> 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > 

>--------~~------~--~~~----------~--~~~~--------
> > > > >Find love today with ninemsn personals. Click here: 
> > > > >http://ninemsn.match.com 
> > > > > 
> > > > 
> > > >----------------------------------------------------------
> > > >Personalise your phone with chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go 
to 
> > > >http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
> > > > 
> > > 
> > 
> > >What's your house worth? Click here to find out: 
> > >http://www.ninemsn.realestate.com.au 
> > > 
> > 

> >----------------------------------------------------------> >Personalise your mobile chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go to 
> >http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
> > 
> 
>---------------------------------------------------------->Personalise your phone with chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go to 
>http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 

SEEK: Now with over 50,000 dream jobs! Click here: 
http://ninemsn.seek.com.au?hotmail 
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1(b)(6) 1 ~ CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b){5) ,(b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ub)(6) I ~ (0-6) 

(GS-1S) l,b)(6) 
6 :37 AM 

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 20B4 2:06 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I Iili@J R. (GS-1S) 
Subject: RE: FW; location of your son 

(b){5) ,{b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From : [(b)t6) I ~ R. (GS-1S) 
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 12:05 PM 
To: Iilli[] ~ l(b)(S) I IilllIDl (0-6) 

Cc: 1ilill§D~ [(bItS) I [(b)(sl [(Ws) I J(CA/OCS/ACS/NESA); 1""b~)(~6)~~D~~~~iR~1 Il!l!b~)(6~):::=::;:J 
IlliTINJ Mr. . !(b){6) I 1M@) Mr . «(IV); [(b)(S) [[(b)(S) I @)(6) I tihl@i] (SBU)(Main State Room 

I Iill1§IJ H (SBU)(L); [(WS) I Ub)(6) I W ( legal ) (SBU)(l/CA, Room 5526)'; 
j [(b)tS) I l{b)(S) I (0-6); [(b)(S) I [(b)lS) I S (SBU)(l-CA) 

Location of your son 

From: 1(~(6) I ~~==~~~~~~==========:J 
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2094 12:38 PM 
To: [(b)(6) II(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I Ii§@[] R. (G5-15) 

1 



Cc: IlliilliD ~ j(b)(6) I Ub)(61 l(b){6) I J(CA/OCS/ACS/NESA); ~1{~bll~6);::::=======J HI{~b)~(6[1 ==:J 
~ Mr. (CIV); l(b){6) I IlliiNil Mr. (CIV) 
Subject: RE : FW: location of your son 

(b)(S),(b)(6) 

ffm[] A. l(b){6) I 
U.S. Consular Officer 

-----Original Mess"ag~e~-~-=-~-~-~~~~~====~ From : l{b)(6) II(b)(6) I l~b)(6) 
Sent: Monday , April 95, 2994 9:32 AM 
To: 1{b)(6) I 
Subject: RE : FW : location of your son 

(b)(S),(b)(6) 

>From : ~ HI{~b)~(6~)::l l~I(~b)~(6~);:========? >To: l(b){6) II~b)(6) I l(b)(6) 

, 



>CC: fill@D ~ @1(b~)('6!"=;:;==:;:::=====~ 
>Subject : ~ FW: Locati on of your son 
>Oate: Sun, 4 Apr 2004 10:06:41 +0300 
> 

(b)(5),{b)(o) 

fill@D A. ~ 
>U.S. Consula r Officer 
>Baghdad, Iraq 

>Tel : .~(b~)(16)~~~~=====:::::J >Fax: Ilb)161 
>Email : l(b)(6) 
> 
>-----Original Message-----
>From : l(b)(6) I ~ ~I(b~)(~"~;;:::;:;:::;;;::====~ 
>Sent : Sunday, April 04, 2004 8 : 52 AM 
>To: l(b)(6) I 
>S ubject: RE: FW : Location of your son 
> 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 
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(b)(5) ,(b)(6) 

> >From: ~ (b)(6) 

> >To: ~ (b)(6) 

> >CC : b 6 b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

> >Subject: RE: FW: 
> >Oate: Thu, 1 Apr 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > 
l(b)(6} I A. ~ 

kb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I (b)(6) 

Location of your son 
2094 12 :38:29 +0300 

> >U.S. Consular Officer 
> >Baghdad, Iraq 

> >Tel: m(b~";.~' ~~~~:::::::::::::J > >Fax: I!bH6) 

> >Email: 1(6)(6) 

> > 

> >----'~:!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~::::::::J > >From: 
> >Sent: PM 
> >To: ) 

• 

l(b)(6) I J '" 



> >Subject: ~ FW : location of your son 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > 

> > >From : ~ @(b~){;"Ej~'(bm){~6~' ~:;=~=~==:J:::J > > >To: l(b)(S) I ~)( ) l(b)(6) 
> > >Subject: RE: FW: location of your son 
> > >Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2904 11 :50 :19 +0390 

(b)(5) 

> l(bU6) I A. l(b)(6) I 
> > >U.S . Consular Officer 
> > 
> > >Tel: 
> > >Fax: 
> > >Emall: 
> > > 
> > >- ----Original Message-----
> > >From: ~ ~ @1(b~){~61;::::;:;;:;;::::;:;;:::;;:::;::;===::::J 
> > >Sent : Thursday, April 01, 2904 10:33 AM 
> > >To : l(b)(6) I 
> > >Subject: RE : FW: location of your son 
> > > 

(b)(5) 
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(b)(5),(b){6) 

> > > >From: ~ (b){6) (b){6) 

> > > >To: l{b){6) I (b)(6) (b)(6) 

> > > >CC: ~ I(W6) I J'" (b}(6) l{b)(6) 

> > l(b){6) I 
> > > >Subject: ~ FW: Location of your son 
> > > >Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2804 89:22:26 +8388 

(b)(5) 

> > > IilillIDJ A, Ub)(6) I 
> > > >U .S. Consular Officer 
> > > >Baghdad, Iraq 

> > > >Tel: .~(b~)(i6)i~~~======:J > > > >Fax: l{bU6) 

> > > >Email: l(b)(6) 

> > > > 

> > > >---- -Original ~~~~~~~==~========J > > > >From: l(b)(6) I l{b)(6) I ~ 
> > > >sent.~:~~~~~~:IT:!~~~ 9:21 AM 

> > > >'.T;;O;t:>j~zt~uc~~L<Katr."'Of~ > > > >: your son 
> > > > 

(b){5),(b)(6) 

> > > > 
> > > > >From: Illi@J l(b)(6} 

> > > > >To: l(b)(6) 

> > l(b)(6} 

l(b)(6} 

, 

I 
I I(b)(6) 



> > > >~~==~::~~::::J~'~"~I(bj)(~~C===============~ > ) ) ~ 
) ) > ) >Subject: FW: location of your son 
) ) > > >Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2004 07:28:52 +0399 

(b)(51.(b)(6) 

) > > ) ) 
) > ) l(b}(6} I A. ~ 
> ) > ) >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > ) > >Baghdad, Iraq 

> ) ) > >Tel: . ~(b~)'(6~)~~~~============:J ) ) > ) >Fax: l(b)161 
> > ) ) ) Email: l(b)(S) 

l{b)(6) 

> > > > >-----Original Message-----
> > > > )From: Michael Berg ~I(b~)~~~)~~~~~~========== 
> > > > >Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2094 3:35 AM 
> > ) > >To: ~ [(b)(6) I 
> ) > ) >S ubject : Re: Location of your son 

(b)(:l) ,(b)(6) 

> ) ) > >Obviously, we want to know where (though we're guessing it's in 
> ) >MosulL 
) > ) ) )why and most importantly, is he okay, and why hasn't he been 
) >allowed 
> > >to 
) ) > ) >call us for a week 
> > > > ) 
) > ) > >1 will probably call [(b)t6) I again tomorrow and please feel to 
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call 
> >us 
> > > > >(the phone should be quieter tomorrow . ) 
> > > > > 
> > > > >You can email either my husband at this address or me at 
) ) ) fuJ(b;;;)(~6)c=====51 
> > > > > 
> > > > >1 know today was a horrible day in Iraq for you and many 
others. 
)1 
> > >am 
) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) 

>so sorry. 
) 

>Sinc:erely, 
) 

> > > > >Suzanne Berg 
> > > > > 
> > > > >----- Original Message 
> > > > >From : ~ J(b)(6) I 
> > > > >Sent : Wednesday, March 31, 2004 3:16 PM 
> > > > >To: J(bX6) J 
> > > > >Subject : Location of your son 
> > > > > 
> > > > >I've been trying to return your wife' s cal l , but the line is 
>busy , 
) ) 1 
) ) ) 

>hill, 
) ) 1 
) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

> >attempted to locate your son without success. If I can locate 

> >will ask him to call you so you know his situation. ~ 
) ) 

> IlliRIDJ A. l(b)(6) I 
> >U .S. Consular Officer 
) 

) ) ) ) >Tel: 
) ) ) ) >Fax : 
) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) ) ) 

) >Email : 
) ) 

) ) 

) ) 

) ) 

) >Get more f rom the Web. 
) >http: //explorer. msncom 
) ) 

) 

) 

FREE MSN Explorer download 
<http: //explorer .msn . com> 

>Find love today with ninemsn personals. Click here: 
>http: //ninemsn.match.com 
) 

) ) ).------~--------c----c-c-c-----c_c------~--c-c_~--_cc__ 
> > >Personalise your phone with chart ringtones and polyphonics , Go to 
> > >http ://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
) ) ) 

) ) 

) ).--------------------~----------~~-----------------> >What's your house worth? Click here to find out: 

• 



> >http://www.ninemsn.realestate.com.au 
> > 
> 

>---------------------------------------------------------->Personalise your mobile chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go to 
>http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
> 

Personalise your phone with ringtones and . Go to 
http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
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I(b", I ~ CTR WHS/ESDIMTI 

From: ~ l(b)lS) I W (Legal) (SBU)(UCA, Room 5526) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 06, 2004 9:36 AM 
l(b)(6) I ~ Ms. (CIV); l(b)(6) I [(b)(6) I S (SBU)(L-CA) 

Subject: RE: FW: location of your son 

(b)(51.(b)( ) 

[(b){6) I w. ~ Assistant l egal Adviser for L/ CA, Room 5526, U.S. 
Department of State, 29520, tel. l(b)(6) I fax 

-----Original Message----- ~~;:;:::=========::::J From : j(b)(6) I ~ R. (65-15) J~b)(61 

Sent: Monday, April 05. 2094 3: 34 AM "'E~==:J ~~:J 
T o: R6TI6O l(b)(6) I W (Legal) (SBU)(L/ CA, Room 5526); 1~)(6) l~b)(6) I s (SBU)( L-CA ) 
Subject: Fw: FW : Location of your son 

l{b)(6) I -- this bounced back the firs t time. I'm also copying l(b)(6) I - an unintentional 
oversight on the first email . 

Thanks. 
~ 

--- - -Origina l Message - ---­
From : l(b)(6) I Iill@J R. (G5-15) 
Sent : Monday. April 05, 2004 11:30 AM 
To: Kb)(S) I ~ (SBU)(Main State Room 5419); l(b)(S) I l(b)(S) I W (Legal) (SBU)(L/ CA, Room 
5526)'; Ub)(S) I Iillf§D H (SBU)(L); l(b)(S) I ~ (crV) 
Cc: J(b}(S) I [(§mJ Mr . (crV); ~ l(b)(6) I ~ l(b)(6) l(b)(6) l(b)(6) I (0-6) 
Subject : RE: FW : Location of your son 

(b)(5),(b){6) 

Thanks , 
~ 

- - - - -Origln.,al,-,-,_. 
From: Iilli[] 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I 
Mr. «(IV) 

Location of your son 



(b)(5),(b)(S) 

Iill:l[l A. l(b)(S) I 
u. s. Consular Officer 
Baghdad, Iraq 

Tel: ~1(b~)(~6)~~~~ _____ ~ Fax: iCb)(S) 

Email: 1,,(b::.)(6,,' ________ -.J 

-----Original 
From: l(b)(S) II(b)(S) I I 

To: 
Subject: RE: FW: 

(b)(5) ,(b)(S) 

>From: ~ (b)(S) (b)(S) 

>To: (b)(S) (b)(S) (b)(S) 

>CC: ~ (b)(S) (b)(S) 

your son 

>Subject: RE: FW: Location of your son 
>Date: Sun, 4 Apr 2004 10:06:41 +0300 
> 

(b)(5) ,(b)(S) 

~ A. I(b)(S) I 
>U,S. Consular Officer 
>Baghdad J Iraq 

>Tel: ·[l!b~)(~6~'~~~~-----_ >Fax: lib)(S) 

>Email: CI(b::)(~6)~ ________ ~ 

> 

> - - - - -origina.~l~D:~~~~;::::;;=;~~=====:J >From: l(b)(S) I ~ ~ 
>Sent: Sunday, 
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> To: . Cl( b"")(:::')---"""=,,....~==~TI 
>Subject: ~ FW: location of your son 
> 

b)(5),(b)(6) 

> >From: ~ (b)(6) 

> >To: l(b)(S) I (b)(6) 

> >CC: l(b)(S) I (b)(6) 

(b)( ) 

> >Subject: RE: FW : 
> >Date: Thu, 1 Apr 

(b)(6) 

(b)(S) 

(b)(S) 

~ (b)(S) 

location of your son 
2004 12:38:29 +0300 

I 

~ J '" 

I 
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(b)(5),(b)(6) 

kb)(6) I A. l(b)(6) I 
> >U.5 . Consular Officer 
> >Baghdad. Iraq 

> >Tel : .~(b~)(I~~~~~============= > >Fax: l(b)(B) 

> >Email : [(b)(6) 

> > 
> 
> 
> 
> >To: 
> 

(b)(5),(b)( ) 

your son 

> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 
> > 

>From: ~ ~(~b)~(6~)~)~I(]b)~(6~)~~~~~~===r >To: [(b)(6) 1_ ~b)(6) l(b)(6) 

>5ubject: RE: FW: location of your son 
>Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2004 11 :50:19 +0300 

> ) ) 
(b}(5),(b)(6) 



> l(b)(B) I A. ~ 
> > >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > >Baghdad. Iraq 

> > >Tel : .~I(b~)(16)~§~~======:J > > >Fax: [(b)16) 
) > )Eraail: Fb)(6) 
> > > 
> > >-- ---Original Messg.~.e~-~-~-~-~-__________________ __ 
> > >From : ~ ~ ~Fb'i-)(;:':') .,--.= .. =,,-...-______ J 
> > )Sent: Thursday, April 01. 2004 10:33 AM 
> > >To: l(b)eB) I 
> > >Subject: RE: FW: l ocation of your son 
> > > 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > 
> > 
> > of your son 
> > >Oate: Thu. 1 Apr 2804 09 :22:26 +0300 
> > > > 

(b)(5) 

, 
> > l(b)(6) I A. ~ 
> > ) >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > > >Baghdad. Iraq 

> > > ) Tel: iil{b~}(~6)~~~§. ____________ , > > > >Fax: !fb)/6) 

> > > >Email: ~1(b~)(~6) __________________ J 

> > > > 
> > ) >--- --Driginal Messa~g~e~-~-~-~--O-________________ --, 
) > > >From: ~ l(b)(6) I F~b,,)('C')=~=,,"""~~~~ ______ ...J 
> > > )Sent: Thursday, April 91. 2804 9:21 AM 
> > > >To: l(b)(6) I 
> > > >Subject: R£: FW: location of your son 
> > > > 
> 

:I")(5),(b)(6) 
> 
> 
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(b)(5) ,(b)(6) 

> > > > 
> > > > >From: ~ (b)(6) (b)(6) 

> > > > >To: (b)(6) (b)(6) 

> > > (b){ ) 

> > > > >cc: (b){6) (b){6) J' " (b)(6) 

> > > (b){ ) 

> > > > >5ubject : FW : Location of your son 
> > > > >Date : Thu, 1 Apr 2004 07:28:52 +0300 

(b){5),{b)(6) 

> > > > > 
> > > l(b~61 I A. ~ 
> > > > >U.5. Consular Officer 

>Baghdad, Iraq 

>Tel : l~(~b)'(SI)~~~~~:::::::::::J~~~~~~!, 
> > > > 
> > > > 
> > > > >Fax: l(b)(S} 

>Email : l(b)(S) I u---Original Message-- h
-

>From: Michael Berg l(b){6) I 
> > > > 

> > > > 
> > > > >5ent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 3:35 AM 
> > > > >To: Iill1!J [(b)(6) I 
> > > > >5ubject: ~ Location of your son 
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) ) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) )Dear ](b)(6) ] 

) ) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) )1'm sorry the phone has been so busy . Most of the calls have 
) been 
) ) ) )about 
) ) ) ) )Nick. 
) ) ) ) )According to the FBI, we think he is "in custody", as I told 
](b){6) I 
> ) >Fu. 
> ) > ) )Obvious ly, we want to know where (though we ' re guessing it's in 
> ) )MoS ul ) , 
) ) > ) >why and most importantly, is he okay, and why hasn't he been 
) )a llowed 
) ) >to 
) > ) > >call us for a week 
) > ) > ) 
) > > > )1 will probably call l(b){6) ] again tomorrow and please feel to 
call 
) ) US 
) ) ) ) )(the phone should be quieter tomorrow.) 
> ) > ) ) 
> ) > ) >You can email either my husband at this address or me at 
) > > l(b)(6) I 
) > ) > ) 
) > ) > )1 know today was a horrible day in Iraq for you and many 
others. 
>I 
) ) )am 
> ) > ) )SO sorry. 
> ) > ) > 
) ) > ) >Sincerely, 
) ) ) > ) 
) > ) > )Suzanne Berg 
) > ) > ) 
) > ) > ) ..... Original Message 
) ) > ) >From: HJ ](b)(6) I 
> ) > ) )Sent: Wednesday, March 31 , 2004 3:16 PM 
) ) > ) ) To: l(b)(6) I 
> ) > ) >Subject : Location of your son 
) ) > > > 
) > ) > ) I' ve been trying to return your wife's call, but the line is 
)busy. 
> >1 
) > ) ) )attempted to locate your son without success. I f I can locate 
)him, 
> >1 
> ) > ) )will ask him to call you so you know his situation. HJ 
> ) > ) ) 
) ) > l(b)(6) I A. l(b)(6) ] 

) > ) ) >U. S. Consular Officer 
) > ) > 
) > ) > 
) > ) > 

) > ) > ) 
) > > > ) 
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> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > >Get more from the Web. FREE MSN Explorer download 
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
> > > > 
> > > 
> > 
> > your phone chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go to 
> > >http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
> > > 
> > 

> >----------------------------------------------------------> >What's your house worth? Click here to find out: 
> >http://www.ninemsn.realestate.com.au 
> > 
> 

>---------------------------------------------------------->Personalise your mobile chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go to 
>http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
> 

Personalise your mobile chart ringtones and polyphonics. Go to 
http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 
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.. . l fP-~\6}.(:.: :1 CTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

>Subject: RE: FW: location of your son 
>Date: Mon, 5 Apr 2004 12:05:08 +0400 

(GS-15) 
J(CA/OCS/ACS/NESA); 

fii§£2fub§ \(bHol" '" I Mr. ( CIV); ~l(b~_)(6""'"'"'t~= . '"'"""' 

>(CIV) 
>Subject: RE: FW: location of your son 
> 

1 

~ Mr. 



(b)(5) ,(b)(S) 

> 
Illi@J A . j(b)(S) I 
>U.S. Consular Officer 

>Baghd~d~':gI~ra~q~s >Tel: Ub)(Sl 

>Fax: l(b)(S) I 

>Email: payne@usconsulbaghdad.com 
> 
>-- ---O~~!a~~s 
>From: 
>Sent: 
>To: I 

AM 

RE: FW: your son 

(b)(5J,(b)(S) 

> 
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> 
> >To: 
) >(c: 

> > 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > 

your son 
Sun, 4 Apr 2064 19 :96: 41 +9300 

l(b)(S) I A . ~ 

> >U .S. Consular Officer 
> >Baghdad. Iraq 

) >Tel: ~(b~){~6)~~~~======:J > >Fax: l(bl(S) 
> >Email: l(b)(6) 
> > 

> >- ----Original Mess.ag~e~-~-=-~-~-;;=;;;=;;=====~ > >From: l(b}(6) I ~ l~b)(6) 
> >Sent: Sunday, April 04, 2094 8:52 AM 
> >To: l(bI16) I 
) )Subject : RE: FW: l ocation of your son 
> > 
> > 

(b)(51,(b)(S) 
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(b)(5),(b)( ) 

> > 

> > ~~~~ > > ~ your son 
> > >Date : Thu, 1 Apr 2004 12:38:29 +0390 

(b)(5),(b)(S) 

> l(b)(S) I A. ~ 

> > >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > >8aghdad, Iraq 

> > >Tel : ~(b~)(;6l~~~~======:J > > >Fax: ICbMS) 

> > >Email: l(bH.6) 

> > > 
> > >-----Original Message-----
> > >From: ~ ~ ~1(b~H~.)~=;;;::;;;:;;:===:::J 
> > >Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 12:30 PM 
> > >To: @1(b5!)(~.)~~~:;::~~~~~1 
> > >Subject: RE: FW: Location of your son 

l'b)(5) 

, 

I(we) I J'" 



(b)(5),(b)(S) 

> > > 
> > > 
> > > 
> > > 
> > > 

>From : !m]§l] ff[(b~I~(6E' ~11~[(~bl;(6~' C~======:J::::J > To: 1(b){S) III b)(S) I l{b)(6) 

>Subject: RE: FW : locat ion of your son 
>Date: Thu l 1 Apr 2094 11:S0:19 +0300 

(b)(5) 

> > > > 
> > > ~ A. ~ 
> > > >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > > >Baghdad, Iraq 

> > > >Tel : '~~~)(;61~~~~============J > > > >Fax: i(b)(S) 

> > > > Email: l(b)(S) 

> > > > 
> > > >-----Original Message-----
> > > >From: [(b)(S) I [(b)(S) [ l(b)(S) 

> > > >Sent : ThursdaYI April 81 1 2084 18: 33 AM 
> > > >To: [(b)(6) I 
> > > >Subject: RE: FW ; l ocation of your son 
> > > > 
> > > > 

(b)(5) 
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~~~~~~~~~~~(b~)(~')~~~~~~~~~~1 I (b)t6) 

J '" (b)(6) l(b)(6) 

> ) > > >Subject : RE: FW: Location of your son 
) > > > >Oate : Thu, 1 Apr 2994 99:22:26 +93Be 
>... ... .. 

(b}(5) 

) ) ) Ub){S) I A. l(b)t6) I 
) ) ) ) >u.s. Consular Officer 
) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) >Tel: 
) ) ) ) >Fax: 
) ) ) ) >Email: 
) ) ) ) ) 

) ) ) ) >-----Driginal Message-----
) ) ) ) >Froo : l(b)tS) I l(b}(6) I l(b)(S) 

) ) ) ) >Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 9:21 AM 
) ) ) ) >To: Fb)(6) I 
) ) ) ) >S ubject : RE : FW: location of your son 
) ) ) ) ) 

, , , , 
(b)(5),(b)(6 ) 

) ) ) ) ) 

) ) ) > ) >From : ~ (b)( ) (b)(6) 

) ) > ) ) >To: (b)(S) (b)(6) 

) ) ) (b)( ) 

) ) ) ) ) >(c : (b)(6) (b)(S) J '" (b)tS) l(b)(6) 

) ) ) ) (b)(6) 
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> > > > > >Subject: FW : location of your son 
> > > > > >Date: Thu, I Apr 2e94 e7:28:52 +e30e 

(b)(5),(b)(S) 

> > > > [(b)(S) I A. II§!O 
> > > > > >U ,S. Consular Officer 
> > > > > >8aghdad, Iraq 

> > > > > >Tel: '(;b)~(S~) ~~~~f.]~~::~~:;~~~==~==~ > > > > > >Fax: IIWSl 

> > > > > >Email: l(b)(S) u---Original Message--u -
> > > > > >From: Michael Berg j(b)(S) I 
> > > > > >Sent: Thursday, April el, 2004 3:35 AM 
> > > > > >To: ~ II§!O 
> > > > > >Subject: Re: location of your son 
> > > > > > 
) > > > > >Dear ~ 
) ) ) ) ) > 
) ) ) ) > >I'm sorry the phone has been 50 busy. 
> >been 
) > > > >about 
) ) ) > > >Nick. 

Most of the calls have 

> ) ) ) ) >According to the FBI, we think he is "in custodY"J as I told 
t(b)(S) I 
) > > >Fu . 
) > ) ) ) )ObviouslYJ we want to know where (though we ' re guessing it' s 
) ) ) ) ) ) 1n 
) ) > >Mosul) . 
> ) > ) ) )why and most importantlYJ is he okay. and why hasn't he been 
> ) )allowed 
> > > >to 
> ) ) ) ) )call us for a week 
) ) ) ) ) ) 

7 



> > > > > >1 will probably call ~ again tomorrow and please feel to 
>call 
> > >us 
> > > > > >(the phone should be quieter tomorrow. ) 
> > > > > > 

> > > > m>~>Yto=u==c=.=n==e=m=.=1=1==ejither > > > > ~~b)(6) I 
my husband at t his address or me at 

> > > > > > 
> > > > > >1 know today was a horrible day in Iraq for you and many 
>others. 
> >I 
> > > >am 
> > > > > >so sorry. 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >Sincerely, 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 

>$uzanne Berg 
> 
>---.- Original Message 
>From: ~ l{b)(6) I 

> > > > > >Sent: wednesday, March 31, 2004 3:16 PM 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 

>To: l(b)(6) I 
>Subject: location of your son 
> 

> > > > > >I've been trying to return your wife's call, but the line is 
> >busy. 
> > >1 
> > > > > >attempted to locate your son without success. If I can 
> > > > > >l ocate 
> >him, 
> > >1 
> > > > > >will ask him to call you so you know his situation. ~ 
> > > > > > 
> > > > [(b)(6) I A. l(b)(6) I 
> > > > > >U .S. Consular Officer 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >Get more from the Web. FREE MSN Explorer download 
> > > > > >http ://expl orer,msncom <http: //explorer.msn.com> 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > Find love today with ninemsn 
> > > > >http ://ninemsn.match.com 
> > > > > 
> > > > 

personals. Click here: 

> > > >.~-----oo--------o-----o~-cc-~-c--c-~c-~o-~~~~~--~-­> > > >Personalise your phone with chart ringtones and polyphonics . Go 
> > > >to http: // ringtones.com.au/ ninemsn/control?page:/ninemsn/main.jsp 
> > > > 
> > > 

• 



> > >~--~----~----------------------------------------------
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
> > 
> 

>Personalise your phone with chart ringtones and • Go to 
>http://ringtones.com.au/ninemsn/control?page=/ninemsn/main.jsp 

SEEK: Now with over 50,000 dream jobsl Click here: 
http://ninemsn.seek.com.au?hotmail 
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Ilb)(6) 111b)(6) I eTR WHS/ESDIMTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: "="~_~= ~!DIlliii:!il Ms. (elV); ~ 1(0)(6) I J(CAJOCS/ACSINESA); [1(b~)(@:6)C::=1 ~ 

Subject: 

(b)( ;:I) ,(b)(6) 

~ A. 1(0)(6) I 
U.S. Consular Officer 

--- - -Orlginal Mess~ag~e~-~-~-~-=-===============-=-~ From: l(b)(6) I ~ l~b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, Aprill '."5',2 , ...... -1"2' -: <5<6 'POOM.----­
To: (b)() 

Subject: RE: FW; l ocation of your son 
(b)(:l),(b){S) 

>From: ~ ~b~)(~)E:j~l(b~)(~6)~==================~========~ >T o : 1(0)(6) I (b)(6) l(b)(6) I R . 

GS-15) '" . 

~b~)(~6~) ~~::::::~~~~ 
>(C : l{b)(S) b 6 Mr. «(IV)'" riil(b~)(~6)~==========:J 
>Subject: RE: FW: Location of your 5~n 
>Date: Mon, 5 Apr 2984 11:13:19 +0300 

(b)(5) ,(b)(6) 

1M@[] A. Ub)(6) f 
>U.S. Consular Officer 
>Baghdad, Iraq 
>Tel: iil!b~){~6)C==:::i 



>Fax : [1(b~II~6~'!C::::============== >Email ; (b)(6) 

> 
>---- -Original 
>From: l(b)(6) I ~ \'-';~--.=;-;",.--= _ ___ ---.J 
>5ent : Monday, April 05, 2004 
>To: l(b)(S) I 
>Subject: RE: FW : location of your son 

(b)(S),(b)(6) 

> 
) >From: ~ (b)(6) (b)(S) 

> >To: (b)(6) (b)(6) [(b)(6) T 
> >cc: aMNJ _~. (b)(S) 

> >Subject: RE: FW: location of your son 
) >Date: Sun, 4 Apr 2004 10:06:41 +0300 
> > 

(b)(S) ,(b)(6) 

b 6 A. !(b)(6) I 
> >U.S. Consular Officer 
> >Baghdad, Iraq 

) >TeI: .~(b~){~61~§~~======:J > >Fax : Ilws) 
> >Email: [(b)(6) 
> > 
) >-----Driginal Mess~.g~e~-~-~-~-~-_ ________ -, 
> >From: [(b)(6) I [(b)(6) I ~I(b::;)("":-c=,,-,=,,,=-____ -.J 
) >5ent: Sunday, April 04, 2904 8:52 AM 
) >To : l(bK6) I 
> >5ubject : RE: FW: location of your son 
> > 

(b)(Sl .(b}(6) 

2 



(b)(5),(b)(6 ) 



> > .1(b;)(~61~;:~~~~~~:;1 l(b)(6) I ·1(b~)(~61~~============J 
) ) ; SUbject : ~ FW; LocatIon of y~ur son 
) > >Oate: Thu , 1 Apr 2904 12:38:29 +03ee 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

) l(b)(6) I A. ~ 

> ) >U.S . Consular Officer 

> > >Baghdad~'=:::::::::::::: > > 
> > 

> > > 
> > >-----O~~~"~Me'is 
) ) >From: 
> > 
> ) >To : 
> > 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

> > ) 
> > > >From : ~ (b)(6) l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

son 

Location of your son 
2004 11 :50:19 +030e 
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(b)(5) 

> > > > 
> > > ~ A. Ub)(S) I 
> > > >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > > >Baghdad, Iraq 

> > > >Tel: :~(b~)(16)~~~~============J > > > >Fax: l(b)(S) 

> > > >Email: l(b)(S) 

> > > > 
> > > >-----Original Messamg~e~-~-~-~-_- __________________ -, 
> > > >From: [(WS) [1(b)(6) I =1(b")(c'6)=~=;-;-== .. ,..-______ --' 

> > > ,>sent~.~T~hEu~r~S=d=ay~,~A~p~r~il~.~'~'~2~804 18:33 AM > > > >To: l(b)(6) I 
> > > >Subject: RE: FW: Location of your son 
> > > > 

(b)(5).(b)(S) 

> > > > >From: ~ (b){6) (b)(S) 

> > > > >To: [(b){6) I (b){S) (b)(6) 

> > > > >CC: ~ [(b)(6) I J'" (b)(S) 

> > > l(b)(6) 

> > > > >Subject: RE: FW: locati on of your son 
> > > > >Date: Thu. 1 Apr 2884 89:22:26 +8388 

(b)(5) 

l(b){6) 

S 



) > ) > ~ A. ~ 
> ) > ) >U.5. Consular Offi cer 
> > > > 
> > > ) >Tel : 
> ) > ) >Fax : 
> ) > ) >Email : 
) > ) > ) 

) ) > ) >-- ---Original Mess~.~.e~--~-~-~-~;;~~~~========~ > > > > >From: j(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I ~b)(6) 

> > > > >sent.r,:~T~h=u~rS~d='~Y~'~A~p~r~i~1~0~'~'=2~004~ 9 : 21 AM ) ) ) ) >To : ~b)(6) I 
> > > > )Subj ect: RE: FW : Location of your son 
) > ) > > 

(b)(S-l,( bl(6) 

> > > > > 
> > > > > >From: ~ (b)(6) (b)( ) 

> > > > > >To : (b)(6) 

> > > > (b}(G) 

> > > > ) >cc : (b)(G) (b)(6) J' " )(6) 

> > > > (b){G) 

> > > > > >Subject : FW : Location of your son 
> > > > > >Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2904 97 :28: 52 +9309 

(b)(51,(b)(6) 

6 

(b){6) 

l(b)(6) 



(b)(5),( )(6) 

) ) ) ) l(b)(6) I A. l(b)(6) I 
) ) ) ) ) )U.S. Consular Officer 

) ) ) ) ) ~~~~~~~~~==~;;=;~~~======~ 
> ) ) ) > 
) > > > > 
> > ) ) > Message--- - -
> ) > > > >From: Berg I 
> > > > > >Sent : Thursday, 01, 
> > > ) > >To: ~ l(b)(6) I 
> ) > > > >Subject : Re: location of your son 
> > > > > > . 
> > > > > >Dear ~ 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >I'm sorry the phone has been so busy . Most of the calls have 
> >been 
> > > > )about 
> > > > > >Nick. 

~>~>~>~>~> >According to the FBI, we think he i s nin custodyn, as 1 told 
(b)( ) 

'b) > > > 
> > > > > >Obviously, we want to know where (though we're guess ing it's 
in 
> > > >Mosul), 
> > > > > >why and most importantly, is he okay, and why hasn't he been 
> > >a11owed 
> > > >to 
> > > > > >call us for a week 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >1 will probably call l(b)(6) I again tomorrow and please feel to 
>ca11 
> > >us 
> > > > > >(the phone should be quieter tomorrow. ) 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 

r,>~Yo~ut=c~a~n::e:m=a=i=l==eJither my husband at this 
l~b)(6) I 

address or me at 

> > > > > > 
> > > > > >1 know today was a horrible day in Iraq for you and many 
>others . 
> >1 
> > > >am 
> > > > > >so sorry. 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >Sincerely, 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >Suzanne Berg 
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> > > > > > 
> > > > > >- -- - - Original Mes sage 
> > > > > >From : ~ ~b)(~ I 
> > > > > >Sent : Wednesday, March 31, 2004 3:16 PM 
> > > > > >To: l(b)(6) I 
> > > > > >S ubject : Location of your son 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >I've been trying t o ret urn your wife' s call, but the line i s 
> >busy . 
> > >1 
> > > > > >attempted t o l ocate your son without success . If I can 
locate 
> >him, 
> > >1 
> > > > > >will ask hi m to call you so you know his situation . ~ 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > ~ A. ~ 
> > > > > >U.S. Consular Officer 
> > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > 

> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > >Get more from the Web . FREE MSN Explorer download 
> > > > > >http: //explorer.msncom <http: //explorer.msn. com> 
> > > > > > 
> > > > > 
> > > > 

;-C>->~>~>~F~i~n~d~l~o~v~e-t~od~'~Y~W~i~t~h~n~i~n~e=m=sn:-p=e=r=s=o=n=.~l=s-.-OC~l~i=ck~h~.=r-.=:-----­
> > > > >http ://ninemsn.match. com 
> > > > > 
> > > > 

> > > >.~----~--------c---~~-c--c-~-c------~-cc-c--c--~--­
> > > >Personalise your phone with char t ringtones and polyphonics . Go 
t o 
> > > >http: // ringtones.com.au/ ninemsn/control ?pagec/ninemsn/ main.j sp 
> > > > 
> > > 

> > >~~~~~~~~====~~~~~~:-~~~~~==--------------­> > >What 's your house worth? Click here to find out: 
> > >http ://www.ni nemsn.realestate.com.au 
> > > 
> > 

> >=---~~------~~--~~-c~------~~~--~--~==--­
> >Personalise your mobile chart ringtones and polyphonics . Go to 
> >http: // ringtones . com . au/ ninemsn/ cont rol?page=/ ni nemsn/ main. jsp 
> > 
> 

;~p.=r=s=o=n=a~l~is=.==y=o=u=r=mo~b~i~l=e-c~h=a=r~t==ri~n=g~t=0=n=e=s-a=n=d~po~ly=p~h=0=n7i=cs:-.~Go~~to:--­
>http :// ringtones .com.au/ ninemsn/control ?page-/ninemsn/ main . j sp 
> 

• 



Get Extra Storage in 10MB, 25MB, 50MB and 100MB options now! Go to 
http://join.msn.com/?pgmarket=en-au&page=hotmail/es2 
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l(b)(6) I ~ eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(:» 

\(b)(6) 11(b)(6) 

Wednesda 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Excite News 

Is (SBU)(ULM, Room 3422) 
ay 12, 2004 8:37 AM LJb)( ) 
s. (CIV); l(b)(6) 1I(b)(6, Is (SBU)(L-CA); Il§iill B(CA) 
A(ULM) 

httD: llapnews.excite.com/article/20040512/082H9PG00.ht~1 



1")(6) 11'''(6) I eTR WHSIESOIMTl 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Family of executed AMerican angry with U.S . govt. 

By Jon Hurdle 

PHILADELPHIA, May 12 (Reuters) - Fa~ily and friends of the ~rlcan civilian 
executed by Isla~lc ~ilitants arc angry about U.S. government denials that their son was ever 
in U.S. custody in Iraq, a faMily spokesMan said on Wednesday. 

Meanwhile . t he body of Nick Berg. a communications tower business~an , arriVed 
at Dover Air Force Base in Delaware, funeral director Carl Goldstein told reporters outside 
the family's suburban home in West Chester, Pennsylvania, near Philadelphia. 

Neighbor Bruce Hauser, who has acted as a fa~ily spokesman, said, "The 
c~unity feels that if the govern~nt had Nick Berg in their control they should have sought 
to release Berg back to his home country." 

"I have to believe that the American govern~nt had hi. in their custody . 
The Bergs knew that Nick was in their custody and the Bergs wanted the government to release 
hi. so he could come hone, ,. Hauser said. 

On April 5, nearly two weeks after Berg disappeared in Iraq, the fa~ily sued 
in federal court in Philadel phia and na~d U.S. secretary of Defense Donald Rumsfeld as 
responsible for their son's disappearance . 

Berg was missing fro~ March 24 until his release on April 6, when he told his 
parents he had been detained by Iraqi police in Mosul. He disappeared agai n on April 9 after 
telling his parents he was looking for a safe way out. 

W&n Senor, spokesman for the Coalition Provisional Authority in Baghdad, said 
on wednesday that Berg had not been in U.S. custody before or after his arrest. But U.S. 
authoriti es in Iraq are nomi nally in charge of Iraqi police and the military. 

VISITED BY FBI 

Senor said Berg was visited three ti~s by t he FBI for possibly suspicious 
activities but dete~lned he was " not involved in any cri~inal or terrorist activities." 

A Web site video on Tu~sday showed a Masked Man cutting off the head of Berg 
and said al Qaeda's leader in Iraq had personally carried out the killing in revenge for 
abuses against Iraqi prisoners by U.S. soldiers in Abu Ghraib prison. 

Seven soldiers face charges in the prison scandal that exploded around t he 
world two weeks ago with the publication of graphic pictures of rwistreatment. 

The video i s similar t o the one made in 2902 of the beheading of Wall Street 
Journal reporter Daniel Pearl by Isla.ie Militants in Pakistan. Pearl was forced to say 
before his killing that he and his parents were Jewish. 
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Berg, who was also Jewish, did not make any state~nt about h1s religion. He 
named his parents Michael and Suzanne and siblings David and Sara and said he was fro. 
Philadelphia. 

The funeral director Goldstein said a ~emorial service had been tentatively 
scheduled for Friday at a West Chester synagogue. 

Berg went missing on Apri l 9 around the time dozens of foreigners were seized 
by guerrillas after U.S. Marines began a crackdown in the city of Falluja. 

"I still hold hiM (RuMsfeld) responsible because if they had let him go 
after a reasonable tiNe or given access to a lawyer we could have gotten hi~ out of there 
before the hosti lities escalated," Michael Berg told WBUR public radio station on Tuesday. 

In the suburb where Berg grew up, he was r~bered as a stocky, intelligent 
man with a crew cut who had worked in Africa before going to U.s.-occupied Iraq with the 
idealistic ~ission to help with reconstruct ion. 

The execution unleashed i~passioned reactions f~ sy~pathy for his faMily to 
a desire for revenge to anger at the Bush admini stration, to attacks on both MusliMS and 
Jews, 

A sa~pling of hundreds of e-Mails reacting to Tuesday's beheading displayed a 
nationalistic l~pulse for quick revenge and a growing resent~nt of MusliMS living 1n the 
United States. 

others directed their anger at the Bush ad~inistratlonJ blaming the killing 
on the invasion of Iraq that has fueled the fury of Musli~ fUndaMentalists against the United 
States. 

Press Officer 

CPA -- Office of Strategic COmMunications 

, 



,,')(6) , ~ CTR WHSlESDIMT1 

From: "b)(6) I~B. 
Sent: Wednesda Ma 12, 20045:48 PM 
To: b 6 b 6 (0-6); (b)() !mID] Ms. (CIV); ~ ~ S.; ~mitt, Iill1§] (0-7); 

(b)(6) b E. (0-6); (b){6) ~ Ms. (CIV) 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FBI tatemen on Berg's detention and questioning 
bergresponse.doc 

This was issued by FBI Wednesday . Talks a lot about CPA~ s role in everything. 

Press Officer 

CPA .- Office of Strategic Communications 

lews) 

;~;, ~j(~)i6, .l~~1(crc c ag
A

• - - --

Sent: Thurs ay. May 13, 2004 1:21 AM 
To: ](b}{6) I ~ (GS-12) 
Subject: Re: CPA/C)TF7 Press Conference transcript (Berg references highlighted) 

Ub)(6J Attached 15 response we issue today re Nicholas Berg. 

- -- -- Original Message -----

Fra.: l(b){6) I ~ (GS-12) @1(b~)(~6)'='='='='='='='='='='=J 
~mc;---, 

byrd 

Cc: ,,')(6) , IiillD A. (crv) ,,')(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 1:40 PM 

Subject: (PA/ CJTF7 Press Conference transcript (Berg references highlighted) 

All - Attached is the transcript from tonight's press conference i n Baghdad. I have 
highlighted references to Nick Berg for your reference. 



Press Officer 

CPA - - Office of Strategic C~nications 

i(b)(S) 

--- --Original Message--- --
From : l(b)(S) I $a.uel (0-5) 
Sen" " ,~. 4L.OO 

To :1 

(bItS) 

'-__ -' \ Subject : TRANSCRIPT : 12 May 94 CPA CJTF-7 press conference 

, 



Attached is the transcript f~ Wednesday's CPA C1TF-7 pres s conference. 

l t Col ffiilIl l(b)(6) USAF 

CJTF-7 Public Affairs 

Office: ~ @1(bill)(:!j6)C:::= 

Cell: ~1(b;ji)(~6)C===:::J 

1(b)(6) 

DSN !(b)(6) 
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FBI NATIONAL PRESS OFFICE 
(202) 324-3691 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

WashingtOn. D.C. 20535-0001 

PRESS RESPONSE 
May 12,2004 

NICHOLAS BERG - U.S.CITIZEN SLAIN IN IRAQ 

This is in response to numerous press inquires regarding the FBI's involvement in the Iraqi 
Police detention of Nicholas Berg. On 5/11/04, a video was posted on an Islamic militant 
website showing the beheading of Nicholas Berg. The video showed five men wearing 
headscarves and black ski masks standing over a bound man in orange clothing who identified 
himself as Nicholas Berg. After reading a statement, the masked men were seen pulling Mr. 
Berg to his side and he was brutally murdered. 

On 03/25/04, the U.S. military notified FBI Agents in Iraq that the Iraqi Police had 
detained a U.S. person in Mosul, Iraq. The U.S. person was identified as Nicholas Evan Berg. 
Mr. Berg had been detained by Iraqi Police who then notified the U.S. military. 

Mr. Berg was interviewed by FBI Agents at an Iraqi Police Station in Mosul, Iraq, while in 
the custody of the Iraqi Police. Mr. Berg told Agents that he had entered Iraq through Jordan for 
the purpose of establishing working relationships and to acquire contracts for his business. After 
a thorough review of records, the FBI relayed to the U.S. military and the Coalition Provisional 
Authority (CPA) that no derogatory infonnation was developed about Mr. Berg that would 
warrant further detention by the Iraqi Police. During interviews with Mr. Berg, FBI Agents and 
CPA officials emphasized to him the dangerous environment that exists in Iraq, and encouraged 
him to accept CPA's offer to facilitate his safe passage out of Iraq. Mr. Berg refused these 
offers. The CPA coordinated with the Iraqi police for Mr. Berg's release on 4/6/04. He also 
refused government offers to advise his family and friends of his status. 

On 5/8/04, Mr. Berg's remains were discovered by the U.S military in north central 
Baghdad. 

FBI Director Robert Mueller and the men and woman of the FBI offer their deepest 
sympathies to the Berg family. The FBI's Office of Victim Assistance is providing support and 
assistance to the family. 

#### 



l,b)(6) 1 ~ eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l(b)(S) I ~1( b,.:)(6~)-;-:-~ 
nldal,~14, 2004 12:36 PM 
()tSl Hl..l Ms. (CIV); Kb)(6) CPA 

Attachments : 
FW: Mosur Police Chief Denies Detaining Berg 
imageOO1.jpg; imageOO2.gif; imageOO3.jpg 

See t his message from ~ 

Press Officer 

CPA -- Office of Strategic Communications 

[(bIle) 

-----Orl in Message---- ­
from : (b)(6) m::J (0-7) 
Sent : ray, May 14, 2004 8 :30 AM 
To : [(b)(S) I 1m:] (GS - 12) 
Subject : RE: Mosul Police Chief Denies Detaining Berg 

(b)(S)Jb)(S) 

Message- --- -
"'f.~:.'I~(b)(6) I (GS-12) 

To: 
T May 13, 2804 8:10 ~P;;M~, 

; l(b)(6) I ~:~~~::;t 
(GS - 1S) , ~i::r!l§i!C:j 
(FS-2); I 

Iill@ E. 1 
(nv); ~~iE!J 

l(b)(6) I J l Te 

Subject: Mosul Police Chief Denies Detain1ng Berg 

FYI - Even though Nick Berg's e-mails say he was arrested by IPS. this story i s not helpf ul. 

l'bX5) 
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l'b)(5) 

Thanks 

CPA press officer 

Mesul Police Chief Denies Detaining Berg 

20 minutes ago 

By SCHEHEREZADE FARAMARZI, Associated Press Writer 

BAGHDAD, I raq - An American who was beheaded by militants had told friends he was arrested by 
Iraqi police in Mesul because he had an Israeli stamp in his passport. The Mosul police chief 
Thursday denied having arrested him. 

AFP Photo 

<javascript:%20rS(%22SS%22,%22http://story.news.yahoo.com/news?g:events/ts/051104iraqberg&tmp 
1:sl&e=1%22,750,580);> 
AFP 

<javascript:%20rs(%22ss%22,%22http://story.news.yahoo.com/news?g=events/ts/0S1104iraqberg&tmp 
lEsl&e=1%22,75e,580)i> 

Slideshow 

Slideshow: Video Shows Beheading of American in Iraq 
<javascript: %Z0rs(%22sS%22,%22http://story.news.yahoo . com/news?g=events/ts/051194iraqberg&tmp 
1=sl&e=1%22,750,580);> 

Special Coverages <http://us.rd.yahoo.com/dailynews /iraq/2/*http :/news.yahoo.com/iraq> 

Latest headlines: 

, 



Rumsfeld Makes Surprise Visit to Iraq 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/dailynews/iraq/export/top2/*http:/story.news.yahoo.com/newS?tmpl=stor 
y&u=/ap/20040S13/ap_on_re_mi_ea/rumsfeld iraq&cid=S40&ncid=1480> 
AP - 1 minute ago -

UK Brands Photos Fake in Iraq Abuse Scandal 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/dailynews/iraq/export/top2/*http:/story.news.yahoo.com/newS?tmpl=stor 
y&u=/nm/20040S13/wl_nm/iraq_abuse_britain_dc&cid=S74&ncid=1480> 
Reuters - 10 minutes ago 

Two Marines Die From Hostile Fire in Iraq 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/dailynews/iraq/export/top2/*http:/story.news.yahoo.com/news?tmpl=stor 
y&u=/ap/20040S13/ap_on_re_mi_ea/iraq_marine_dies&cid=S40&ncid=1480> 
AP - 12 minutes ago 

Special Coverage <http://us.rd.yahoo.com/dailynews/iraq/2/*http:/news.yahoo.com/iraq> 

The body of Nicholas Berg l 26 1 was found last weekend in western Baghdad. Three days later l a 
videotape posted on an al-Qaida-related Web site showed Berg decapitated by hooded, armed 
men. 

Questions about Berg's stay in Iraq (news 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.news.yahoo.com/search/news?p=%22Iraq%2 
2&c=&n=20&yn=c&c=news&cs=nw> - web sites 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.yahoo.com/bin/search?cs=nw&p=Iraq> ) 
remain, including the time and place of his abduction. U.S. and Iraqi officials have offered 
varying accounts of their contacts with the self-employed telecommunications businessman from 
West Chester, Pa., a Philadelphia suburb. 

U.S. officials said wednesday that Iraqi police arrested Berg in Mosul on March 24 because 
they believed he may have been involved in "suspicious activities." 

U.S. spokesman Dan Senor would not explain those suspicions but insisted that Berg was held 
by Iraqi - and not American - authorities. He said, however, that the FBI (news 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.news.yahoo.com/search/news?p=%22FBI%22 
&c=&n=20&yn=c&c=news&cs=nw> - web sites 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/dir.yahoo.com/Government/U_S __ Government/Exec 
utive_Branch/Departments_and_Agencies/Department_of_Justice __ DOJ_/Federal_Bureau_of_Investiga 
tion __ FBI_/> ) visited Berg three times before he was released April 6. 

In e-mails released by his family, Berg wrote about his experiences in trying to track down 
and later meeting an in-law in the Mosul area. Berg also described his work in seeking to 
repair communications towers in Iraq. 
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In Mosul, police chief Maj. Gen. Mohammed Khair al-Barhawi insisted his department had never 
arrested Berg and maintained he had no knowledge of the case. 

"The Iraqi police never arrested the slain American," al-Barhawi told reporters. "Take it 
from me ... that such reports are baseless." 

Berg's family said the young Berg was transferred to American custody soon after his arrest. 
The family blames American authorities with exposing their son to worsening danger in Iraq by 
holding him until a flare-up of anti-American violence that set the stage for his abduction 
and death. 

In an e-mail released by the family to The New York Times, Berg wrote to his parents after 
his April 6 release that federal agents had questioned him about whether he had ever built a 
pipe bomb or had been in Iran. 

After his release, Berg traveled to Baghdad and checked into the Fanar Hotel. An acquaintance 
quoted Berg as saying he had been arrested by Iraqi police in Mosul because he had an Israeli 
entry stamp in his passport. The acquaintance spoke on condition of anonymity. 

Most Arab countries bar foreigners from entering their territory if their passports contain 
Israeli entry stamps. Controls along Iraq's border have relaxed since the fall of Saddam 
Hussein (news 
<http://us . rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.news.yahoo.com/search/news?p=%22Saddam 
%2~Hussein%22&c=&n=2e&yn=c&c=news&cs=nw> - web sites 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.yahoo.com/bin/search?cs=nw&p=Saddam%2e 
Hussein> )'s regime in April 2ee3. 

Seasoned travelers in the Middle East know to ask Israeli border officials not to stamp their 
passports if they are traveling to Arab countries. 

Berg checked out of his Baghdad hotel April 1e. U.S. officials said they offered him a flight 
to Jordan, but he refused it. His father, Michael, said his son declined the offer out of 
fears that the travel to the airport was too dangerous. Attacks had taken place in the areas 
his son would need to drive through, Michael Berg said. 

A u.s. official, speaking on condition of anonymity, said Berg was detained by Iraqi 
authorities "for his own protection" because his behavior in Mosul seemed unusual for a 
Westerner. 

He had been seen traveling in taxis and moving about the dangerous city without any escort, 
the official said. He added that Berg, who was Jewish, had in his possession texts that were 
"anti-Semitic" in tone, the official said without elaborating. 

In his e-mail quoted by the Times, Berg guessed the FBI agents in Mosul had questioned him 
about Iran because he was carrying some literature in Farsi and a book about Iran. 

He also wrote that u.s. military police who were supervising the Iraqi police had heard some 
of his fellow prisoners referring to him as an Israeli and suggested he be moved to a 
separate cell. 

~o~t~;:r~~~~ ~~~~t a t~~!~~a~~~ ::~e~~!:~d w~~ts~:~~s c~~m:~~~a~~!~::a, said Berg had traveled to 
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Michael Berg also said Iraqi police found Jewish religious items - a prayer shawl, for 
instance - in his son' s possession when he was detained on March 24. 

U.S. officials have accused Abu Musab al-Zarqawi. an associate of Osama bin Laden (news 
<http: //us.rd.yahoo.com/ DailyNews/ manual/*http:/search.news.yahoo. com/search/ news?p3%220sama% 
20bin%20Laden%22&c=&n=2e&yn=c&c=news&cs=nw> - web sites 
<http://us.rd.yahoo. com/ oailyNews/manual/*http: /search.yahoo.com/bin/searCh?cs=nw&p=osama%20b 
i n%20Laden> ). of the killing. Al-Zarqawi has been blamed by the military for a wave of 
suicide attacks in Iraq. 

Lt. Gen . Ricardo Sanchez, the top U.S. commander in Iraq, told reporters Thursday in Baghdad 
that it appears al-Zarqawi was responsible. 

Asked whether he meant al-Zarqawi personally performed the execution, Sanchez said. "All 
indications are he did it." Asked about al-Zarqawi's whereabouts. he said, "We believe he' s 
moving around the country." 

Press Officer 

CPA - - Office of Strategic Communications 

l(bl!S) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: imageOO1 .jpg 

DoDOGC 
1, 2004 2:26 PM 
DoD OGC; l(b}(6) II(bU6} I (0-6) 

Video Seems to Show Beheading of American 

45 minutes ago 

CAIRO, Egypt - A video posted Tuesday on an Islamic mil i tant Web site showed the beheading of 
an American civilian in I raq (news 
<http ://us .rd.yahoo.cOft/DailyNews/manual /·http :/search.news.yahoo.com/search/ news ?p=%22IraqX2 
2&c ~&n;29&yn.c&c.news&cs =nw > - web sites 
<http ://us.rd.yahoo.com/Dail yNews/manual/·http :/search .yahoo.com/ bin/sea rch?cs=nw&p=Iraq> ), 
and said the execution was carried out by an al -Qaida affiliated group to avenge the abuse of 
Iraqi prisoners by American soldiers. 

Special Coverages <http: //us. rd.yahoo.com/ dailynews / iraq / 2/ ·http: / news. yahoo .com/i raq> 

latest headlines: 

• 
Saddam to Be Handed Over Soon, Says lawyer 
<http: //us . rd .yahoo. com/ dailynews / iraq/ export / top2/·http: /story.news.yahoo .com/news?tmpl=stor 
y&u:/nm/2a940511/wl_nm/ira~saddam_dc&cid.574&ncid£I480> 

Reuters - 4 minutes ago 

• 
Memo : Iraq Abuse Was 'vigilante Justice' 
<http: //us.rd.yahoo.com/ dailynews/iraq /ex port/top2/·http:/story.news .yahoo.com/news?tmpl=stor 
y&u=/ap/20040511/ap_on_re_mi_ea/ira~beatings&cid=540&ncidz1480> 
AP - 4 minutes ago 

• 
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Taguba Cites Mismanagement in Iraq Abuse 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/dailynews/iraq/export/top2/*http:/story.news.yahoo.com/news?tmpl=stor 
y&u=/ap/20040S11/ap_on_go_ca_st_pe/us_prisoner_abuse&cid=S42&ncid=1480> 
AP - 6 minutes ago 

Special Coverage <http://us.rd.yahoo.com/dailynews/iraq/2/*http:/news.yahoo.com/iraq> 

The video showed five men wearing headscarves and black ski masks, standing over a bound man 
in an orange jumpsuit - similar to a prisoner's uniform - who identified himself as Nick 
Berg, a U.S. contractor whose body was found on a highway overpass in Baghdad on Saturday. 

"My name is Nick Berg, my father's name is Michael, my mother's name is Susan," the man said 
on the video. "I have a brother and sister, David and Sarah. I live in ... Philadelphia." 

After reading a statement, the men were seen pulling the man to his side and putting a large 
knife to his neck. A scream sounded as the men cut his head off, shouting "Allahu Akbar!" -
"God is great." They then held the head out before the camera. 

Berg was a small-business owner from the Philadelphia suburbs, his family said Tuesday. 

Berg's family said they knew their son had been decapitated, but didn't know the details of 
the killing. When told of the video by an Associated Press reporter, Berg's father, Michael, 
and his two siblings hugged and cried. 

"I knew he was decapitated before. That manner is preferable to a long and torturous death. 
But I didn't want it to become public," Michael Berg said. 

The video tape included a statement by one of the executioners: 

"For the mothers and wives of American soldiers, we tell you that we offered the U.S. 
administration to exchange this hostage with some of the detainees in Abu Ghraib and they 
refused." 

"So we tell you that the dignity of the Muslim men and women in Abu Ghraib and others is not 
redeemed except by blood and souls. You will not receive anything from us but coffins after 
coffins ... slaughtered in this way." 

The video bore the title "Abu Musab al-Zarqawi shown slaughtering an American." It was 
unclear whether al-Zarqawi - a lieutenant of Osama bin Laden (news 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.news.yahoo.com/search/news?p=%220sama% 
20bin%20Laden%22&c=&n=20&yn=c&c=news&cs=nw> - web sites 
<http://us.rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.yahoo.com/bin/search?cs=nw&p=Osama%20b 
in%20Laden> ) - was shown in the video, or was claiming responsibility for ordering the 
execution. 

The Web site on which the video was posted is known as a clearing house for al-Qaida and 
Islamic extremist groups' statements and tapes. 

The family of Berg, 26, of West Chester, Pa., said they were informed by the U.S. State 
Department on Monday that Berg was found dead near a highway overpass in Baghdad. 

Berg's mother, Suzanne Berg, said her son was in Iraq as an independent businessman to help 
rebuild communication antennas. He had been missing since April 9, she said. 
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"He had this idea that he could help rebuild the infrastructure," she said, 

The U.S. military Tuesday said an American civilian was found dead in Baghdad. but did not 
release his identity. State Department spokeswoman Susan Pittman said she couldn't release 
the name of the dead American. but said she not aware of more than one civilian found dead in 
recent days . 

The military said there were signs of trauma to the body. Suzanne Berg said she was told her 
son's death was violent but did not want to discuss details. 

Berg, who was in Baghdad from late December to Feb . 1, returned to Iraq in March. He didn't 
find any work and planned again to return home on March 39, but his daily communications home 
stopped on March 24. He later told his parents he was jailed by Iraqi officials at a 
checkpoint in Mosul. 

"He was arrested and held without due process." his father. Michael Berg. told the Daily 
Local News of West Chester recently. "By t he time he got out t he whole area was inflamed with 
violence. 

The FBI (news 
<http://us . rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/manual/*http:/search.news.yahoo.com/search/news?p=%22FBIX22 
&c:&n=20&yn=c&c- news&cs=nw> - web sites 
<http ://us .rd.yahoo.com/DailyNews/ manual/*http:/dir.yahoo.com/Government/U_S __ Government/ Exec 
utive_Branch/Departments_and_Agencies/ Oepartment_of_Justice __ OOJ_/Federal_Bureau_of_Investiga 
tion __ FBI_/> ) on March 31 interviewed Berg 's parents in West Chester. Jerri Williams, a 
spokeswoman for the Philadelphia FBI office, told The Philadelphia Inquirer the agency had 
been "asked to interview the parents regarding Mr. Berg's purpose in Iraq." 

On April S. the Bergs filed suit in federal court in Philadelphia, contending that their son 
was being hel d illegally by the U.S . military. The next day Berg was released . He told his 
parents he hadn't been mist reated . 

The Bergs last heard from t heir son April 9, when he said he would come home by way of 
Jordan, Turkey or Kuwait. But by then. hostilities in Iraq had escal ated. 

Suzanne Berg on Tuesday said she was told her son's body would be transported to Kuwait and 
then to Dover, Del. She said the family had been trying for weeks to learn where their son 
was but t hat federal officials had not been hel pful . 

"I went through t his with them for weeks," she said. "I basically ended up doing most of the 
investigating myself." 

l(b)(S) 

000 OGC/IA 

Pentagon Rm. 3A935 

l(b)(S) 
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Note: This message may contain information protected by the attorney-client, attorney work 
product, deliberative process, or other privilege. Do not disseminate without approval from 
the Office of the 000 General Counsel. 
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1(b)(6) 1 ~ eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: R. (GS-15) l(b)(6) 

Sent: April 07, 2004 4:03 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cor,SUJliir Officer 
Baghdad. Iraq 

Tel: '(b9)(~6)~~~~==========J Fax: 1(1)(61 
Email: l(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----

~~JI I(b)(6) I (0-6) 

AM 

From: Ub}(6) I ~ R. (G5-15) ~1(b~)(~6)~:::::=================::J 
Sent: Wednesday, April e7 , 2904 8:11 AM 
To: filil[] l(b)(6) I I(we) II(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: us Citizen in Custody in Iraq? 

Fyi. 

-----Original Message-----
From: l{b)t6) I [(b){S) I (8-6) 
Sent: wednesday. April 07, 2904 9:06 AM 
To : l(b)(6) I l(b){6) I Mr, DoD OGe 

Cc: I{we) I [ME] R. (G5-15); l{b)(6) I 1M@] (0-6) 
Subiect: RE: US Citizen in Custody in Iraq? 

(b)(5),(b){S) 

1 



(b)(5),(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2004 2:11 AM 
To: l{b)(6) I [(b){6) I (0-6) 
Subject: US Citizen in Custody in Iraq? 

(b)(5),(b){6) 

Parents Sue Over Son Held In Iraq 
The U.S. military is detaining him without merit, his West Chester parents say in their suit. 
By Joseph A. Slobodzian, Inquirer Staff Writer The parents of a young Philadelphia-area 
businessman sued Defense Secretary Donald H. Rumsfeld 1n federal court in Philadelphia 
yesterday, contending that the U.S. military in Iraq is holding him incommunicado. 
The parents of Nicholas Evan Berg, 26, filed the habeas corpus action, which asks a federal 
judge to order defense officials to permit contact with Berg and explain why he has been 
detained. 
"There is no authority to detain an American citizen without a finding of probable cause," 
the suit reads. "The detention of Nicholas Berg by, at the direction of, or pursuant to the 
authority of [the military] is an illegal detention and violates Nicholas Berg's 
constitutional rights and freedoms." 
Michael S. and Suzanne Berg of West Chester filed the suit. Michael Berg said he would be 
unable to comment without first talking with his lawyer. 
The Bergs' attorney could not be reached for comment. 
According to his parents' suit, Nicholas Berg traveled to Iraq earlier this year "for 
business purposes and to participate in the reconstruction and rebui lding of that nation and 
to develop business opportunities in Iraq." 
A Department of Defense spokesman said he could not comment specifically about Berg's case 
but emphasized the ambiguous situation in Iraq. 
"There are literally thousands of people being held in Iraq," the defense spokesman said. "We 
are working through the cases of all the people who are there. If he is being held in Iraq, 
we will work to get to the bottom of it and take care of him . " 
Berg owns a West Chester company, Prometheus Methods Tower Service Inc. , which the suit says 
builds, maintains and inspects communications towers. 
The Bergs last spoke with their son on March 24, the suit says, and learned he was scheduled 
to return to the United States on March 30. Nicholas Berg, however, never deplaned from his 
scheduled flight when it landed at ~ F. Kennedy International Airport in New York. 
The FBI subsequently called the Bergs, the suit says, and told them that their son was safe 
but was being detained in Iraq after being arrested by Iraqi police in Mosul and transferred 
to the U.S. military. 
The lawsuit says that the FBI and the Departments of State and Homeland Security confirmed 
Nicholas Berg's identity, and that the FBI recommended to the military that he should be 
released from detention. Linda Vizi, a spokeswoman for the FBI in Philadelphia, said 
yesterday that she could not comment. 

IlliRID] j(b)(6) 

Associate Deputy General Counsel (Int'l Affairs) 
Pentagon (3E969) Washington, DC 20301-1600 Tel. 
[(b)(6) I 
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" bl(6) ! ~ eTR WHS/ESD/MTI 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[(b)(6) 

(b}(:) ,(b)(6) 

Thanks .. _ 

Press Officer. 

kb)(6) I (0-6) l(b)(6) 

11 , 2004 6:41 AM 
. (elV) 

Could you take a run at this ? Thanks. 

us Citizen in Custody in Iraq? 

CPA -- Office of Strategic Communications 

l{bUS) 

1 



-----Original Message-----
From: l(b)(6) I Ub)(6) I (0-6) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2004 9:11 AM 
To: l(b)(6) I ~ (GS-12) 
Subject: FW: US Citizen in Custody in Iraq? 

l(b)(6) 

Heads up. Any questions come up pIs get with us and we can help. 

- - ---Original Message-----
From: l(b)(6) I Ub)(6) I (0-6) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 07. 2004 9:06 AM 
To: (b)(6) [(b){6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Cc: l(b)(6) I b 6 R. (GS-15); ' ~I(b1ii){6[):=J1 ~ (0-6) 
Subject: RE: US Citizen in Custody in Iraq? 

(b){5),{b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: l(b){6) I l(b)(6) I Mr, DoD OGC 
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2004 2:11 AM 
To: l(b)(6) I ](b)(6) I (0-6) 
Subject: US Citizen in Custody in Iraq? 

(b)(5),(b)(6) 

, 



Parents Sue Over Son Held In Iraq 

The U.S. military is detaining him without merit, his West Chester parents say in their suit. 

By Joseph A. Slobodzian, Inquirer Staff Writer 

The parents of a young Philadelphia-area businessman sued Defense Secretary Donald H. 
Rumsfeld in federal court in Philadelphia yesterday, contending that the U.S. military in 
Iraq is holding him incommunicado. 

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
business purposes and to partiCipate in the reconstruction and rebuilding of that nation and 
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
we will work to get to the bottom of it and take care of him." 

Berg owns a West Chester company, Prometheus Methods Tower Service Inc., which the suit says 
builds, maintains and inspects communications towers. 

The Bergs last spoke with their son on March 24, the suit says, and learned he was scheduled 
to return to the United States on March 30. Nicholas Berg, however, never deplaned from his 
scheduled flight when it landed at John F. Kennedy International Airport in New York. 

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

DoD Office of General Counsel 

1690 Defense Pentagon (3E969) 

Washington, DC 29391-1699 

TeL @1(bill":!j"C::C::C::J 

Secure Fa.'x~I(~~~(6~1======~ ________________________ --, 

SIPRNET: Lrb_"_'I __________________________________ J 

Note: This message may contain information protected by the attorney-client, attorney work 
product, deliberative process, or other privilege. Do not disseminate without approval from 
the Office of the DoD General Counsel. 
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